AGENDA
Al items are for discussion and possible action,
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meoting Room at Perquimans County Library
May 1, 2023
7:00 pom.

Soard of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeting Room at Perquimans County
Library at 6:50 p.m.

I Cail to Order

. Prayer & Pledge

L. Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

{Consent items as folfows will be adopted with s single motion, second and vote, unless a
request for remaoval of an item or items /s made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A.  Approval of Minutes:

1. March 8, 2023 Regular Meeting

2. April 3, 2023 Regular Meeling

J. April 17, 2023 Joint Work Session with Board of Education/Aprii 17, 2023 Reguiar Work Session
4. Budget Work Sessions: April 26, 2023 & Aprit 27, 2023 « Budget Preaentations

B. Tax Refund Approval
C.  Personnel Matters

Appeintment; Social Worker i
ACTION Appeintment: IMC 1 Working Againat IMC 1l
REQHIRED Appointment: Part-Time/Fil-In Telecommunicator 1

fFromoiion: MG 1] (FNS)

Promotion; IMC t Warking Against IMC 1) (FNS)

Extension of Time, tnterim Social Sarviges Director
Appointmeant Dale Corraction: Non-Cerdified Telecommunicator
Resignation. Sociai Worker Hi

Termination: IMC | Working Against IMGC 11 (2)

D. Step Increases/Merit Increases

1. Department HMead (1)
2. Tax Depardment {1)

E. Budget Amendmeni Nos, 39 - 42

F.  Miscellanecus Documents
1. Request for Information for Preparation of the GASE 75 Report for 6/30/2023 Financial Raporting - Non-League

L

Membser
2
V. Scheduled Appointments
A, Jo-Elen Hutto, Perquimans Counly Senior Legistature Tar Heel Representative 7.00 p.m,
B Michaet Ervin, Albemarle Commission 1:0% pon,
C.  Dina Hurdie & Al Chesson 710 porn.
B, Bobbie Lowe, Trillium's New Northern Regionat Director 718 p.m.
MO E. 7:20 p.m.
ACTION .< .. ’ .
REQUIRED VL. Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A
B.

Vil. t Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager

e
* Adibitions ar Corrections fo Agenda




el .
New Business

VilL.
ACTION A.  Planning Board Item: Multiple Flag Lot for Kelly Belangia & Pam Liily
REGUIRED "“‘“ﬁ B, Sale of Surplus Equipment
C. Rascheduling June Commissioners' Meeting
C.
M a a
1X, Unscheduled Appointmeants/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please state your narme for the record prios to speaking)
MO “ed
ACTION A.
REQUIRED B.
C.
X. { Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11{4)(8) - The purpose of the Closed Sesaion is to
ACTION consult with attorney regarding an economic development matter, real property, and to
REQUIRER “4 approve Closed Sassion Minutes,
(After the Closed Session, the Board (s subject to refurn to Open Session and may take
action as needed on any ftems discussed during the closed session.)
XI. s Adjournment
FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
= [Plat Log
¥ Tax Department Report
# Building Inspector's Reports
# Code Enforcement Reports
»  Communications Quarterly Report Ending March 31, 2023
*  Sheriffs Report
COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

Perquirnans County Joint Community Advisory Committes Report for FY 2021-2022

*Addilinns oF Corrections to Agenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
May 1, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Board of Eqgualization & Review fo meet in Meesting Room at Perguimans County Library
at 6:50 p.m.

v, Enclosures: Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
itams, please make that request during the meetiryg.
VA, Enclosures: Jo-Fllen Hutto serves as the Perquimans County Senior Legislature Tar Heel Representative,
Ms, Hutto will update the Board on the recent Senior Legislature Tar Heel session.
v.B. Michael Ervin, Exacutive Director of Albemarie Comemission, will discuss grant writing services that Albemarle
Comimission provides.
V.C.  Dina Hurdle and Al Chesson will update the Board on the Qpen Door faod pantry project,
V.D.  Enclosure: Msa Lowe, the new Trillium Northern Regional Director, will present her annus! report to the
Board,
ViLA, County Manager Heath wili present several updates to the Board.
VHLA. Enclosures: The following Planning item will need Board consideration and action;
#  Boubie Flag Lots Bequested by Kelly Belanpin & Pam Lilly: Kolly Belangia and Pam Lilly have requested a maltiple flag ot review for
o Purcel #3-0020-D0348 Jocmted on Four Mile Desert Read, The subject property i9 a divigion of fumily Taad with an aceess greater thin
L0900 feet dong. The Flanming Board approved their reguest. Bogrd aetion s being requested,
VIlLB. The County has adopted a resolution praclaiming the following vehicle as surplus equipment and to proceed
to seftt it on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus kems with GovDeals will close on May 1, 2023
at 11:.00 am. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following item that has been listed with

GovDeais:
DATE START HOLD
BUYER ITEM SURPLLUSED B AMOENY
‘ . 201 Dndae Charger, VIN 6310 4/32023 £300

VLG, Chairman Nelson & Commissioner Woodard will not be able to attend the June, 2023 meeting. Therefore,
we will need to mave the meeting from Monday night to Tuesday night. A copy of the General Statute is
attached for your information regarding this. Board action is being requested.

A Enclosure, Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11{4)(5), the Board will go into closed session to
cansult with attorney regarding an economic development matter, real proparty, and to approve Closed
Session Minutes.

{After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to refurn te Open Session and may take action
as needed on any items discussed during the closed session.)

FhkkEEA ATk kA Ahdhdokhk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent ftems as folfows wilf be adopted with a single maotion, second and vote,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Comrnissioner)
A.  Enclosures: Approval of the following Minutes:

1. Muarelr 4, 2023 Regular Meating

2. April 3, 2023 Regular Mecling

300 Apnid 17, M3 Jotnl Work Sesston with Board of Eduestion/lReguiar Work Scssion reancelied)

4. Budger Work Sessions: Aprit 26, 2023 & April 27, 2023 - Deparimenial Budgel Presentations

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approval — see attached listing
C.  Enclosure: Personnel Matters

Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Effective

Name Jobh Title Reguired Step Salary Dty
Anigsa Coles Social Worker [ Appointmene 6712 S41.08% 1 080i2023
Tammy Chappell MO B Appointment 6343 $33.321 | 080172023
Charity {icho Part-Time/Fill-In Telecomunicatay | Appristiment 63/1 16 k6. | 05012023
Martcn Baseazore-1 sy IMC L {FNS) Promgtion 63/t $33.615 030112023
Nhrteny Gargia IMC T Warking Amainst iMC 1 Prosmiclion Al/3 532321 D3M1/2025
Susan Chaney Jterim Sogial Services Pirgetor Extension of Time? n/o 543.00Mr, | (5/01/2023

#Acldilimm wr Corrections Lo Notes



Employec Emplayee Acttosn Grracde/ New Eflective
Name Job File Regqubeed Step Slary Ihtie

Morgan Siory Mon-CertHicd Teletommenicator Ap(_!.m,:‘“'?].c nt ‘.j,““: &0/ 14 06 | 030172023
e— ) . orrechivn *

Sherry Sehrodt Soctal Worker HI JEcsiptaticn i34 402023

ookaetyn Qrower 4 IWIC T woek ing aeianst 3 IMC 1 Terminmion 033102023

avla Bugler IMC T working against & IMC 1) Termination (13312023

sine gxternded for one more Mo,
Hhearrert gffective dote from GaAAZ023 fo 0302028 -

D,  Enclesures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were approved for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases;

Emplayee Employee Ceride/ MNow Effective

Name Job Title Step Silnry Date
Gill lennings ‘ T Administrator - T BETEI0 O OSAG1023
Stacey Ward Busingss Personal Property Clerk (172 831,552 | 03/0/2023

E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 39 — 42 are enclosed for your review and action.

F. Enclosure. The following miscellanecus docurmendt is presented for Board consideration and action:

o Reguest for Infornatinon for Preparation of the GASE T3 Report (or 6/30/2023 Fipaneial Reporiing - Nogs=Legeh e Membey: This infonmation
ts needed o complete the GASRE 73 Reporl. Board action is being requested on i reguest,

*Addiliuns or Cotrections to Notes



Board of Equalization & Review Memorandum

107 N. Front Street FPhone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {(252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

April 25, 2023

To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Re: Board of Equalization and Review

Please remember that the Board of Equalization will need to convene for its 2023 session on May 1.

At this time, | have no scheduled hearings.
I am anticipating that the Board of Equalization will adjourn on June 5:

Bilt Jennings
Tax Administrator
Perquimans County



3884 March 8, 2023 WAL - Page™'l

REGULAR MEETING
March 8, 2023
100 pam,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a reguiar meeting on Menday, March

6, 2023, al 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Raom of the Perquimans Caunty Library located at 314 5. Churah
Street, Hertford, NG 270944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallzee E. Naelsor, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J. Corprew Josaph W, Heffler
James W. Wary

MEMBERS ABSENT: T, Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Gounty Manager/Daputy Clerk to the Board

Hatkney High, County Atterney

Chairman Nelson cailed the meating to order. Commissionar Weedard gave the invocation and
Chairman Nelson fed the Pladge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman Nefson stated that a copy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight, Charles Weoodard
made a rotion to approve the Agenda as presenied. The motion was seconded by James W. Ward
ant unanimously spproved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairmen MNelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished ta remove from tha
Consent Agenda to discuse. There being none, James W, Ward made a matian to approve the Consent
Agenda as prasented. The motion was sepapded by Charlas Wosdard and unanimelsly approved by
the Board.

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes Eebruary 8, 2023 Regular Meeting and Fabroary 20. 2073
Work Session (cancelled)

2. Persennet Mattars: The foliowing personnel matters were spproved by the Bonrd:

Employee Limpluyee Aation Grrde/ | MNew Etfective
SHame Job Titie Required Hlep Salary fneg
DeAngelo M. _— P : -
Freemonweldy Ul)uulr)jtd Dieputy Appoinunent i1 $35,127 ()J.‘Oll._.lLJh
e PastTimed e Unaurilied N N
Cliarity Gehey Telesomnuicanr Appainmment GOF1 (S0 G0 02ANS203Y
Eanishs Walston Secigl Wotker IAET (CPF) Fromlion T0fz $AG,880 | D3/01/2023
Willians Tutwiler LS Shift Supervisor (Parnmedie) Resipnalion (2472008 |
Willinn Trsylier P Cine/Tilln Paramgdie Reclisiliemion | —GVE 1830 58hr ] (2715/2034
Amy Felton Sowial Worker IA&T [tegimmation 0242172623 |
Lingdsey Fields Figit-Tinte Telzeommy Resignaticn QUNS262F
Permaneid Mok . \
Amaizdy Ward “Feleconmmnlcator | Rexignation ‘ 001662023
. s Pare/Temerrlldn Uneertied e
Makayln Wiltiams Tolecomnicator Tarminnted ) Q30172423

ParlTime/Fll-In Centified
Tekecommuniculpe |
Part=Time/Fill-tn Certitied

Tlegther Ceney Appaitnient 431 IRi6.Eome | 03023

Bezonselon Mition Telegommunlesee Appaintnes M3 [Radtme ] 03
" Pagt-Time/Filialn Ceriiled A }
Smniuel Spwear “tolecommanicalar | Appoinimend 03F1 {816,060, | 03012022
3. Blep/Merlt Increasas:
Emjiboy o Employer Grinele/ New Effective
MNang Jab Title Step Sbary Binrg

Rhonsidn Repanshek Hunner FETE] 563,238 03/012023

Chrigtina Turner IMC 1} G/t 335,615 050172023 |

4. Budget Amendments: The fatlowing budget emendments wera appraved by the Board:
BUDGET AMENDNMENT NO. 30
COUNTY COMNSTRUCTION FLUNDS

AMOUNT
CODE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COBL: INCREASE | DECREASE |
78309000 {010 - Fund Balance Apsiapersted 143, 79]
TEu500161 | 013 — Hardward Maintenange 143,791
EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budgel Lo npprapriats Mind balames as required by the 297
Guard, S
BUDGET AMENDMENT RO, 31
GENERAL FLUNDS
- AMOUNT
CONE
NUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | BECREASE
[1-344-003 CERT - ACT Grant 1919
10-530-346 CERT - ACT Grant 1918

EXPLANATION: To umend [Y 22/23 badgil to meiidg gronl Wnds as awardes thiough Ui
Albomarle Community Tryst,

BUDGET AMENDMENT N, 32
GENERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
O
NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348:000 D33 - State Grants 2,402
0-610-202 | DS - Low tncome Waler Assistance Fropram 2,352

EXPLANATION: To ntend Y 22/23 hudget (o iscludy additionsl flmding az swvarded by e Slat. |

4. Board Appalriment: The following Board appointment wag unanimausly agproved by the Board;



March 6, 20Y2fchtinged Page 2,

Mg Board/Commlliee | Action Tuken A"Tﬂ'm | Effective Dute |
ey, Mourice Lagal Library Boprad 1 Appaintinent 4yrm. | 0302021 |

LAURA ROLLINSON, ALBEMARLE COMMISSION AREA AGENCY ON AGING

Mz, Rallinson presented information on the Meals on Wheaels pragram and encoursged individual
to voluntear for the Meals on Whaels program, She explained the financiat impact with the reduction
of rowtes. They currently have a nationel campaign entitled *Meais for March® 1o encourage peopis to
voiuntesr. They need ab least 20 - 30 individuals to increase it to their three roules and recaive the
additional funding, It takes about an hour to defiver meals the meals op Manday through Friday, Mr.
Fealh asked which rouls was cut due t the reduction in voluntesrs. Ms. Rollinedn said that it was one
of Herford's routes.  They went from sarving 55 clients to serving 43, County Managear Heath
encouraged the public to contact Ms. Roliinsan begause this is the only company that some of the
clignts have during the day. Ghairman Nelson asked Ms. Rallinson that, if thare (s anything the Board
could halp, please lel the Board know. She encoursged everyone to spread the word.

JONATHAN NIXON, EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR

Mr. Nixan presented the follawing items:
¥ Mr, Nixon prasentad the following appointments that were recoived afler the Agends Packeis wae

distributed:
Empinyee Rmpoyee Astion Grade! Mow iiTeetive
_____ Nume foi Tltle Required Step Salury baw
Clifton Bennan Fall-Tiye Pargmeedie Sl Supevisne Cromotion Wi | SIS b 00T
e Mot Lilly Fall-Tima ARMT B Mramalion [ S18AdMr | 0470372023
Robert M. Watking Full-Time Shilt Supurvisor Pramolion 03] SO | o4/ 2023
Wiilimn Mitchel FollTime Faranmlic Appoinimey odfz | Sabbdee, [ 37152623

Con malkan wads by Timathy 3, Corpresy, sceonded by Claves Woodnrd, the Board nnanimousty approved fhe appaintients
to the Emergendy Medical Rerviges staif

¥ Mr, Nixon, aiong wilh Julle Solesbes, Public Information Officer/Grant ManagerfAEMT, pressnted their
annual Public Officials Gonference to the Board of Commissioners. There was no representation from
the: Towns of Hartford and Winfall or tha Schaol System. They gave an overview of thair community
svenis, thelr grants, 2nd the programs from each of the depanments - EMS, Telesammunications, and
Emergency Management, They concluded by thanking the foard far their SUPPart over the past vear,
Chaliman Nelson, County Manager Hezth, and the Board tranked Mr, Nixan and all fhe public safely
staff for their hard work.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

The following sornmissioner congerms were addressed:

# Commissloner Haffler: Mr. Holler asled Soonty Manager Hemh i e fowew when the Sighs wowld be placed
argund the Monument w the Confiderntz Dend. Me, Hoath stated thar Where hus begn o deloy Bl the fromre
plagues hiave bees veceived and should be sqinehied 10 the pranite stoaes soon, He did not have an exact due yet.
Mr. Holler's sicond coneer was the hiring of quatificd African- American employess in Perguimans School
System, Thig is 2 concern In 1he bissk conmmunity. e nefarensed the siluation with $25, Teressy Blanchard ntz)
was wondering il the School System tied 1w Xowp her in Perguimang Coupty,  Me understapds shat the
Commissioners do nat hire cmployees for i Schonl System, but we should be cocers s bighiy qualificd
African-American individuals sre leaving Perquimany County Sebosls, Commissioner Woadard recoinmende:d
It s vafk with Ms. Blanciard diregy.

Thare being ne further commissioner concerns, Chalrmen Neisen movad (o oid business.

UPDATES FROM COQUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

o Sentars CARES Cant: My Heads informed the Board that the County Manager's Offies had ippticd for this
grass, The Cownty did reegived funding in the amount of $25,000 1o go toward a splash pad ol the Recreation
Cunter,

¥ FY 2023.3024 Budget Paclets: “The budget packels have begn farwarded 1o all the departign) heads today. They
have until March 31, 2023 1o return their requests, Fach deparument head witl make a huigget presentation duging
a Budget Work Setsion in the spring. TiMg marks the beginning of the Y 2023-2024 bodpet process. . Hean
Thsrchey st that the Feventes dre clpintly looking praity poad.

# Board Retrent: Mr, Henlh reminded the o that their Board Retren is scheduled for March 27,2023, Ha witl
#e providing more information laey it the momth.

B Story's Property Sule: A public hearing will be held on Mareh 20, 2023 durlng & Special Called Meeting prior
to thedr repular Work Scaglow,

® Trioto Raleish: Mr. Heath will be golng o Raleigh on Thursday o meet with geveral Site Reprosentatives ang
Congressman Dop Davis. The purpose of these meetings will be 1o advosate for grant lunding for Perguimans
Cojinty,

PERQUIMANS MOBILE INTEGRATED HEALTH PROGRAM (PHIMF)

Countly Manager Heath asked Jonathan Nixan to present this program. Mr. Nixon explalned that
this is the Agreament belween East Carclina Healih-Chowan, Ine, d/bva ECU Heslith Chowan Hospital
(referred as “"Hospital’) and Parguimans County. This grant agreement will allow the Hospital to
facilitate and/or reimburse Perquimans Counly for the purehase of equipment, goods, services, and
hurnan rescurce axpensas haing funting through the Endowment grant. This grant will provide for a
full-ime Hesilh Care Community Coordinator, The grant funding amaunt is $355,000 plus in-kind
mateh of $57 000 making a total grant amount of $412.000. This is a two-year agreemant which can
be axtendsd should this program be sustained. Wha! he is recormmending tonight i for the Board fo
authorize County Manager Heath to executs the Agreement. Chairman Nelson asked the Board i they
had any guestions. Commissioner Corpraw asked questions about the full-time ceordinator and
Commisgsiones Ward asked abaut the purchasing of a vehicle. Mr. Nelson sald that, should the Caunty
net ba able to sustain the program, the County would either find another position for the coordinatar o
discharge him/her, With régard to the purchasing of a vehicle, Mr, Nixon said that it weuld be 2 smaller
vehicle than the current vehiclas, Mr Ward aiso asked about the current condition of our ambutances.
Mr, Nizon said that during the budget process, they will be asking for anothar armbssarice ang reguest
thatthey keep the current vehiole that is due to be repiaced to be used as a backup ambulance. County




3886 March 8, 2023 continued VAL - Page 3

Menager Meath asked Mr. Nixan to review some of the large line items that is included in the grant
budget, which he did, There heing no furither Guestions, Charles Wondard made a mation o authorize
the County Manager to enter into an agreement (copy below) with ECU Mealth Chowan Haspital far
the purpose of implementing a community parsmedicine program in Perquimans Caunty, supported by
funding sllocated by the Duke Endowmant. The motion was secanded by Timothy J. Corprew and
unanimausly approved by the Bogrd.

Congtact M. 0012024
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
EASY CAROQLINA HEALTIL-CHOWAN, INC, /A ECH WEALTH CHOWAN HOSPITAL
AND
FERQUIMANS COUNTY EMS

THIG AGREEMENT I made and entered inio tis 1 day nf Inaunry, 2023, by and between Bnst Caroling Heshl-Chowan,
Ine. dib/u £CU Heatth Choten Hespill (" Hosphlal™) and Perquining County S (*Reelpieny™), hereinnfier vollostively referred 1 ns "ihe
Pmtics.”

WITNES SR
WHEREAS, tHospital is n nonproflt corperotion, orgaming| unier s existing pursuant o the laws of the State of Narth Craling,
which pans d aperites an acile eare haspival oansed under Marth Carofite Gerreral Statute 133575 o7, sy, Which provides medien care
for 1 benefiL of the citizens of mastern North Caroling; ang

WHEREAS, the Duke Endovwitent (tie “Gndowment) has ahioemod ey 10 mpleman b oannmity paramedicine program i
Peryuimans County, Morth Carofing aod

WHEREAS, Hospilal has heen nwarded a grant from the Erdeswinent i inylement the somimunity parmiedicing pragram; an

WHEREAS, tompital wili fueititale nnd/or reimbisse the purehiase of' the cqiipment, goads, saryiees and humin rexures: expenses
being fnded through e Eadowment grany, and

NOW, TREREFGRE, in consirtion of the nmtual promses of e partics herelo, mod othr poodd ird valuable considerntion the
recaipl aid sufficiency of which Is hereby acknewledged, the parlies aptie a5 follws:

1o FRUIPMENT, GOODE SERYICES AND THAINING To faellinne the development and execulion ol the Pecguinuns County
contimunily pacamislising roseam geant, Mespital agress (o reintburss Revipient for the purshose of equipinent, gaods nnd i resourees
expEnsLs,

2. FUMCING, AT seing and conditions of this eonirse are dependent wpon and sufiect 4o e siosation of fends by the Endowtnant for
tte purpise seb forh il e cantc will aomatically tesmbivan i7 ends cuase t ba avnilalde, Heulprient agrees;

@ To submil invistes w ECU Health Commnnisy Heah impaovemen Coordinntor by the fitlz (5% day of he snch moads with
sullicient dutall identifying o cheae deseription and cost for each item olespeaditure for wehnbismnent

Al anraus resoures sxpenses pail with gramt funos shoutd submilled with timesheetz ardior sysiem reports and viddated with
sigalres by the UMl pmcon and Wheir monager. Hankn resources espenses e Hitied W salury, Denafits ond Weintng af
Perguimans County EMS amplayees,

In-kind resources allocated 1o thi Recipiont must nlso be docuragnted 15 contribaiions. 1o the program, Mol-personse) inking
contrituaions should e docwmented and subimitied for monibly reports,

3 ADBRITIQNAL REMORTING REQUIREMENTS. Recipiant nreees 1o submil a fpragtess report 1o Huspila) for review by Owtober 1],
2023, Resipionr also agrens o submil n final repon 1o Maspial for roview by Mureh 17, 2025, Progress reports sl Fhag! coperts should
ineludle detniled infenation related ta the perforiunce metrivs ingludad fn the gris asrd, including (1Y number of patient recciving services,
() nmber of EMS jrroviders traingd, (3) number of Eergmey Drepartzent adiisgions avoided, (93 namber of food bases disiributed aud
(%) mumbsr of patkets with mwmning () glinicnl inprovements related 10 hypeenzlon, diabetes nd depression

b.

n

4. ACKMOWEEDOMINT, Recipient undersimtds and ackeowledges thal for serviees, poods or equipnenl putehiased wntder this
agreenent tnid: (1) e Hospital mnkes 10 preseitations or warmnties of auy kind, cither express or imphied, including any warrony of
merchantablilly o Its lidess for any porticular purpose; (3) it s solety responsible for esamining the equipmein andfor goads prior t
instnllation or usel (3) it is snigly responsible for iustalling the emspment and/or geeds qund Tollowing all written Qircetigns rcenmpanyiing
Hee equlpmenst andior gaods; (4) Recipient 15 the swner of the squipment and/or guods; (5) Recipisnt is solkly respansible for the o peration
med 15¢ O e equipment andfor goods and for s proper custedy mnd sa7e of sueh cquipnient and/or g00¢5, At it cwn cast; {63 e Tospital
futs e Wabltly or risk associmed with the e and opertion of sueh equipment md/or goods; (7) Reeipient is sololy respongibie for any
required servieing, reprin, maintennnee, repincement, insuring o upkeey of e equipment andfor paods and [or insaring sugh enuipmEn
nidfor goods, ot it own coss: (3 the Hospital is nat the manu faetiersr of e equipment o5 geeds ond in e event af anty defect gr prablem
with ity cquipitent, gools. services of lrabsing, Recipient s sulely raspansitic for seuling my dispule, problem of elains ims negacding the
perthiiies of tny equipment, poods, seevices andfor trainlng dlreetly with e mamaciurer o vendar, (9) Hospita sall hove no
respeasivility (o seplave or repnir iy equipines andlor goads ar purehnse iddittonal sarvices or training thal was not sousiciory; (40) in the
extGnt Haspilad purchuses services of tainimg, Recipient is solely respominie far ordering e everseeing (he servioes ant/or training ang
cuiuring, the serviees of (Ring are provided gn o fimely basis: ([1) tho Hospital makes ne represenations or waraties as o the quality,
vithie ar sppropristeness of the services or ralning; (12) Hespitad is not respensible in tort or contrat far nny nephipeitco, intsntional agl and
or ather wrongfisl canduet by any manulisiuer or person oF oranmlzation prpviding Lenining or services (o reutplent under this Agreement:
and (13 in 0o event shall Hospiat he respensible for Ay constquentlas or indirect drmnge or injury (0 Resiplent, {ls owners, eraplnyees,
ayents, or independent contiactors, or o any third person caused by ciuipment, gopds, services andor Iraining.

5. IHMDEMMIFICATION AMDLEDLD HARMLESS. To the fulless extent permitted ynder Horth Caraling law, Rectpient, on its behnlf
And o betiatl of lts coprloyees wned ngents, agrees to indentalfy tnd hold Lanoless Pospitol Indemnitics From sy and sIf eloims, linbilities,
damages, aclions, costs and gxpenses (ineluding, without liatitatlon, roasanalle ptomeys' foes, expert foes and corl costs, of any kind o
nature, whatever at or in equity, arising from or cavsed in any piut by (1) any pegligant netions or envissions of Regipient, it esmployees or
its ageats, (2) the breach af any representation, warrnty, covonant ar ageeenues) of Reginient contrined in this Agreewenl, andfor (3) nse
antlor opetation sl any pyiipment, goods, services of Lraing provided (@ Reaipient wider this Apreement. Hosplial Indenmyities shall inchade
it directonsiirusiees, officers, employees, agents, subsidiacies, parent corporminns, snd nfftaies.

6. REGIPIENT'S INSURANCE. Recipient agrees lo procurg sad maialain, or enuse W be prociced and malitained, preperly insurange
covering (he lactic Axid meters sod sepsls testing kis: and general Habitity insurance covering claims, couses of Betims, actions, losses,
liabilitles, danages, and expeases arising oul of, ssused by or athenwise resulting fram the pepligence or otherwise wrongfitl s or omissions
of Recipient, iis employees andlor agents. The limbis of Bshility shall be at least One Miltion Dollirs (51,000,600.00) per eccurrence angd
Three Million Dollars (53,000,000.00) per aggeogate. Recipient shabl provide aurneny certifiemes of insuraises 1o Hospital within thirty (30)
days of the effeclive date of this Apreement and shall isforor Hognital within thirly (30) dnys of sy chanpe in insurange s,

7. HOSPITAL'S INSURANCE Hosphinl shall procure and maintain, or ennse to be procuned snd snaintgingd, penaral finbiliy insurinse
covering elaims, cavses of actions, losses, labilities, damtages, and expenses arising out of, caused by oF ollenyise rasitling frons sets or
omissions of nenfeasance, inolfeasnnes of siegligence sommitled by ils or ils enployees and agents, Vhe limitz of lishilily of said insurance
sholt be m feast Oae Million Deollaes {51,000,000.00) per acourcence and Three Miltion Dollars (33,000,000.00) per sggreaale.

B TERM. The Apreeredi shall continue watl December 31, 2024, which is the eni of the grant period or until elilier pany aintfies the
ather of s inient 1 serminnge, in writing, of heost 30 days prior 1o the date of wrnvination.

2 ENTIRIL AGRERMENT AND AMENDMENTS. Thie Aprecment comalns e citize nnderstanting hotween the paries wilh respact

1o this subject matter hereof i supersedes /3 prior writlen negouinions o sgreoments and olf prior or contunipomiieans oral negotistions or
agrevments bepween them regurding the subject matier hereol. This Agreement may be amended only by weltieg, which writing must be
signed iy hoth of the parties,

18 ASSICINMENT, This Agreement is parsannl o each of the pactles herer, and noither parly mny assign nor delegie my nl‘iss tighls
or abfigationy withnt first chinining the wrillen consent of (he afher pary. Any purponed nasignment witlout peior writlen caaserit Trom fhe
other purty shalt be nuli und void, In the wvent of assignment, (his Agreenent sholl be binding upon the sucsessors or asslens of the parties
lsereta.

1 INPGERMDLNMT, CONTRACTOR, The relntionship between the pariies 10 this Agrecmam siafl be that of fxdependent contractors,
and i party slall be capstrged 1o be e agent, panosr, empleyes, or joiot venturs of the other gty 10 te Ageeonsent. The pertics shall no)




March 6, A dstiniied Page aauw

exercisg contal ot dircet e wiganer in which other partics perform their duties beryndar exeept 10 st compiiance with this Agreement,

12, OUBA COMPLIANCE, Yo the cxret applicable, the panics ngres tiat wpon request they will nke teir hooks, documents and records
availagie 1o the Seeretary of Hewlth sid Plemin Sarvices, the campirofler genernl or thelr duly anhorized representitive 1 tie extent sequired
by Seetion 972 of (he Omnitins Budget lecongilistion Act of 1980 and will olitain o similac wgrerment from any related sub-conlraclor whots
they engage to perfofin on Boir behnlf, This Section survives terminntion ol g Agreoment,

13, RIRCLAIMENR OF REFERRALS. Yhe pantics acknowhedac bt payiient of considerations, whethier direet o indireet, Lo induce refermal
vl oy patient, jlent, service or enuipment hembursable vnder the Fedesal MedicareMedicnid Program ks wnlase(ul, Ench of the partics sgroes
that o benelii aoeruing W gither paety pursieat 1o this Agraemenst ghall be conditioned ugi nor granted in gonsideration of the referrmd of
sy padient, flemy, sereioe o equipmiet to any wnry, The pettes specitienlly disslain any rogurireaed Il any ey vefir pasients o (he other
party for diy reosmy whaisoever.

1. BERTRUCTURING. & is the inlention of the pirties Lo comply with 18 applicabls taws and reguistiong, iscuding, but o Hinited o,
tine lernaf Revenue Codv uf 1986, ps amended, wd ull spplicable Medicers nd Medienid logislation, mid any regitalions promulgmed
thereunider. The pastics ecknpwledge thal legisintion, regulntions, an administrmtive ruling o alher legadly bindiag opinion miy be adopted,
smengles), promulpgated or fssoed which effeetively renders Ihis Agreement witislal, conld alfect dhe an-exempt stals o the Hospits ur any
effiliates thereol, coutd impose Hability of sxclwsion (rom gariciparlon in the Medicare or Medieaid progrmm or atherwise have iegntive
inzpael on chher pary, In sueh svent, sithes porty may by writien natice propose the lermination, sestructuring or renepetiathon of s
Agrecment in ordler 1o effeet cemplianee. 2 such totice is given and e Pasies are unable within Giteen (15} days thereafier Lo roneh an
agreement whih respect tn e ferminalion, retrecluring or Fenesotiation o this Agrasmenl, silier pirly sy terndinaie this Agreement hy
providing 4l lesst fifleen (1 8) dayve” weliten notice o the ather,

13, PESARMENT CERTIFLATICN: Ry sigring this Agreoment, cuch paty borelsy reprossins und wacmnts the fablowhig! {13 that i s
nol been dobasred, exeiudud, suspmidest or otherwise dotermbined o be inelizitle 1o priigipate i federal healih vare prograsts (eollectively,
“Debarmant” ar “Debnrred,” a5 appieshliy; and (1) that 3 aproes to imieedintly motiy the sther party in the event it i (s} recaives notive
of tction or theeat of setion Wil respect 1o its Debamient diring e tens of his Afreement; or () becimes Delwsred. Upon receipt of sueh
fatice from p pany, his Agrecment shnl) mubominticnlly erntinate swithime fiurther sosion ot pothe.

16, FORECT MAEURE. The pactics onderstand and sekuosledga that meiller shall be Hable for Ay loss, damase, detention, delty of
Fiathure 40 perfoms in whils or in port resulting in eautes beyond gither portics cantal incknding, bty Fmited 10 fet oF Clod, fire, sirikcs.
issierections, riols, viwbaepoes, sharinges of motgr vebisles, delnys iy lrnnspartation, aml inability tn abtain supptics af raw mglerinl of
requirements of repulutans af the United States government or qiy other givil or wiilitary autharily,

17, THHERD PARTY RENGIHCIARY. The pties do naj intend to conter any fphis, privileges or beneitts upon oy other individuais) o
enlity¢ies), nob sipnatories 1o this Apresnient, arising ol af this Agresnent. The parties ugree lr nolhing in dlis Agreement shall bo
ennglned) o BGTpeLed ta confer oy suh rights, privilzges o henedits uptic any intlvidual ar entity oot signatony 1 Uis Agrecment,

18, COSTE AHL TAXES. Exeupl s olberwise specifically provided herein, cach marty shall hesr it awh 05ts and cxpenses ingaired i
eanneetion with e peclivimmce of ifs obligntims herennder, Each party shotl b respensible for paynveal of oy md all fedyrd, state, bocal
ar other tnes which way arise or be imposed a8 tha resuly of 45 performsnes wnder tis Agreenent or 15 e resull of he reesipt of ay
campensalion or oiher Tunds under thiz Agreeincat or in cosmeclion whth e wansactions vantemplaled herely, H any. This Seetion shall
survive wrmination of (lhis Agreement,

19, NOTICE Any notfce requingd oF permiitted 1o e gives hereunder shall b is sriting ang shall be abven by pemsonnl detivery or by
centified maib, reen receipt neguesied, postage epuid, 1o the Foloswing addresses:

ECU Fenith Chewan Hospial Paraquiznnns Cousty ME
Asen: Britn Harvili Atin: Jonntle Mixon
1.0, Box 6623 PO Bo 563
Greenvilie, NC 17535-6028 Hertiord, MO 27964

Vith ncopy to:

Adn: Offige of Generat Comisel
P.O. Box 6028

Girecuville, NC 218356028

0. BSVALID PROVISION. Iy the eveny il any porden of his Agreemient shall be detcamined 1o be invalin of uncnipreenble. the
ramainder of his Agreement shalf be deempd (o continue w be bingting upon thee panies hereto in the same manngy 18 31 the fnvadid or
utenfaresable provision were noi a jprt of this Agresman.

20 WAIVER, The fadlure by the party al any Gme (o require perfonmnes by the ather gty ofany provision iiereof shail not nifect in ay
vy the right o requite suth perdirmmice ol o aler tore ner #hall the waiver by eithet parly o 2 hreagh of say pravision ercof be taken or
b hold W be A waiver of sueh provision,

22 APPLICARLE LAY, YENUE AND SERVICE OF [SOICTSS, This Agregivent hng tee entesed e in the Sue of North Ciraling
PiLl sl ol questions with sespect 10 the constniction of this Agrecment awl the rights and liskititics of the parties shall b sowerne by the
lwws ol the Siate of North Caroling. The parties agree it exclusive vanug for the bringing ef any action congerning tis Agreemeny shatl
Iy the state oF federal sotns liaving jurisdiciion in P County, Narth Caraling and that sereice of pracess muy he made wpon cither panty hy
eeatified wail, return recoipl requested, poslge prepald 1 the pany's adtess ng set finth hevsior or tech ather wddress a8 e party Moy
desiguate in writing reccived by the other party.

23 COUNTERPARTE AND FACSIMILES. “TiMs Agrevmant may be axeouied in o or sisre caunterpants, each of witly sy b cioumad
an priginnl, but off of which eonstitnte oaz wnd the sanse. Al excented Agresment irnsmised by fsesimile 1o the other party may be rolied
upon as i oegingl, aid i Lsere i any ineonsisiency between sweh Testmrile and wn esceuted Agreement subsequanly received by "hurg.
copy,” the tenms costsined in the fagsinvite shalt prevail,

. BEATDINGS. The beadings and nunger of ssetions and paragraphs eonlained bt this Agreciment are for reference puspases only and
stiall ace affct ik any way the mearing or inlerprelation of tsis Agresment,

a3 ELECTRONIC SIONATURE As it is applicable 1o Mg Agroement, the parties ngece 10 snd adogl the Lesms uml conditions ef tle
Unlrorin Eieetronic Trangietions Ael, s adopted fis Nosth Caroting Genernl Stalules Chapler 66, [cheding but not limited 0 he provistons
governing cloctronic signatres, As suelr. this Agteement it “signed” if it inlures a digim) signatuse, symibol nndfar agticn that iz adopied or
perfornzed by elthcr party or party™s Flesitois Agent witl the present intent to suthentizaw or nenilest asso o thi Agreament,

N WITHESS WIEREOQF, cacle parly lus enused this Agremuont to be exeauien by #s doly authoszed cepresciative ax of the dale ge1
fort: nbava.

ECU HEALTH CIEOWAN HQSPITAL PERGQUIMAMS COLNTY ZM%
Ty: By _ -
Gl Harvill, Presidont Framk IMsath, Perquinians Councy
Manager

RESOLUTION: SUPPORTING THE RECLASSIFICATION OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY 911
DRISPATCHERS

The secand ttern that Mr. Heath asked Mr. Nixon to explain iz the Resoiution Supporting the
Reclassification of Perguimans Gounty 911 Dispatchers.  Mr. Nixon began by reading the first and
second prragraphs of the following Resclution. He furthar exptained what new features th@t the
dispatehers have been trained on. Mr. Nixon and County Manager Heath recammend the adoption of
the Regolution, Qn metion made by James W. Ward, secondad by Charles Woodard, the Board
unanimously approved the foliowing Resalution;

RESOLUTION SUPFORTING THE RECLASSIFICATTION
QF PERQUIMANS COUNTY 911 DISFATCHERS




3888 March 8, 2023 continued IV.A.1. - Page 5

WHEREAS, in Sepeatber o 2021, LS. Represenintives Mooma d, Torres sid Brinn Fitzpatrick ponouneed (hac their -1 -1 - BAVES
Ael pagsed the House s¢ pan of the Flsoad Yeor 2027 Mation! Defense Awiboriation Act The T1.3- SAVES Acl is bipartisin legishetion
fo reclagsify 911 dispatchens frem “Office and Administeative Suppost” to “Proteetive Service Oreupations™ in the Oftiee of Mantzament
sl Besdget"s Sinndaed Ocenpational Claggilication (S0C) eaalog.

CWHEREAS, 211 disprichers are e first line of response during ms siergency, ind they deserve In he alissifed 30 way tha
fesdgpmized Heir worl is on par with the work of ot public servants cinssifled o Hiest respondurss and

WHEREAS, Setvtor Richard Bure introduced e reclagsisication bilf in fhe Sensle, where 1 remativd: and

WIHEREAS, 911 dispatehens are working with eleswd offictils 10 revintroduce 1his legisiptive with the next Congross, and logal
support witl nssist dva elfar, ang

WHEREAS, the Merquinians Counly Board of Comuzissioiers is in support ol seeh n legixative chinae: and
NOW, THEREFORE BE I'T RESQLVER BY THE PERQUIMARS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

That the Perquinons County Bonrd of Commigsianers is in snppart of bipnrtisny lepislation o reckusify 013
dispittehiers Jrunt "OfMee and Admmisttative Support” W “Prolective Serviee Oceupattons” in tie Ofee ol
Manngument pul Budges’s Stalord Qecupstionnl Clagsiticntion (S0 ¢alalog,

Adapted this (e 6 dny of Murch, 2023,

Perquimans Ceunty Buard of Conaisgiomers
AYTEET

Frani: Hesth, Crepaity Clerk to the Board (REALY

OPIOID SETTLEMENT RESOLUTIONS

County Manager Heath updated the Board on the Opioid Settlement Funds. in the Board packet,
there was a Resalution, which would allow Perquimans Coualy to sign onto the second roungd of
sefllarnent. This iz the first step that the Board needs to take. Itis his recommendation to apprave this
Resolution. The sacong Resolution is for specific expandilures of Opigid Funds from the first
settlernant. The County received funds in the amount of 527,000 from the first round in the spring of
2022 and $80,000 in the summer of 2022, The Board agked whare this funding was used. Mr. Haath
said thai it has not gone anywhere yat, In the first Resolution, Mr. Nixon is raquesting & feimburgemeant
of $60,000. Mr. Healh asked Mr, Nixon to give his strategles, which he provided betow:

B First stratcgy adtharized:

+  Past Overdese Respangs Team « $40,258 (this includes 332,000 for new vehicls und (he Solsnce for
supplios i atake i mateh for the other one. Ma. Feath gakl than these funds would come out of the fiesg
raunid 0f selttement funds.

3 Seeond sirtlepy authorized:
«  Natoxepe Distsibution (58,250)
* Third strategy authorized:

= Byringe Serviee Peogram (451,500)

This wotals $50,000 for this first rouad reimbursement

Mr. Nixen also explained aiber Grant funds that they have reguested. Whal he naeds for the
Board to do tenight is to authorize the County Manager and County Attarney Lo exacute these two
Resolutions. After answering some questions of clarification, Cheirman Nelson asked for 8 motion,
On mption made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W, Hofiler, the Board unanimously
approved the following two Resolutions:

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
TO MRECT THE EXPENDITURE OF OPIQIN SETTLEMENT FUNDS

WHEREAS Porquimans County bas joined natiopal settement sgreemcats with eompomies engaped in the
manufneturing, distribution, ane dispensing of opieids, including settlements with drug dlsteibutors Cordinal, McKesson, snd
Amerispurceserpen, st e drug maker Fohnson & Johtsan end ity subsicdisey fanssen Pharmacewticals:

WHEREAS the allocation, use, and reporing of funds stienvming from these national settlement sprecruents and
certain bankruptey resoluiipns (“Qpioll Sewlement Funds™ we governed by the Memasandem of Agreament Between the
State of Nouth Catofing and Loest Governments on Procceds Relating w the Sewerpony of Crpiodd Litgation ("MOA™,

WHEREAS Perquimans County has received Oploid Senfoment Fusds pursuant to these antional settiemut
ngregmenls and deposited the Oplotd Seutlement Funds in o sepamte special revenue [und as required by secilon 1) of U
MOA:

WHEREAS seclion .6 of the MOA slates:

6. Process for deawing from spoclal sevenus fungs,
a. [udeet item or yesolwlion negquirgd, Opfoid Settlement Funds can be used for a purpose when the Cioverning

Body includes in its budget or pagses a sepasate tosotution muborizing the expendiur o o stied amount of
Opinid Settlement Fuads o that purpase or shose purposes during a specified period of time,

b, Dudpet jtemn ov pesolation demia, The budget or resolution shousd (i} indicate that il is on aulhorization for
expenditure of opioid settdement lunds; (i) state the specilic stratepy or straleaies the counly or municipality
intends to fand pursuant 1o Option A or Oprion B, using the item letter and/or nomber in Exhiblt A o Exili [
to Identify cach Rinded swategy, and (1) siate the pmouns dediented o cach strategy for 2 ssted perfod of time

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in aligamant wity thy NC MOA, Peequimans County antherizes Lhe expend ivgre
of apieid sewtlement funds ag fotlows:
b Fivst stemiegy aothoriaed
a.  Name af strategy: Post Overdose Response Team
b, Strategy is incivded in Exhibit A
o ltens letter ancd/or number in Bxhilbic A or Exhitde 3 tothe MOA: Stralegy 8
g Aot aathorizee foe this siratepy: $40,2350
o, Period of time during which expenditure stiay tike place:
Starl date March 7, 2023 throwgh End date June 30, 2024

. Deseription of the program, projeet, or activily: Support Star-up for flltime Mebile Tntegrated Heatheore
Peavider 1o Ingtude Vehicle, Upth, Patient Care Soltware, Supplies, ele.



Mavreh 6, Eﬁgﬁ&tinﬂed Page Guuuw

g Provider: Parquimens County Fmergency Seeviees — BME Divigien
2 Becond stwawegy authorized
no Mame of sategy: Mekesone Brisuribation
b Birstegy @ ineduded i Babibit A
. Hem dettor idior number ia Cxhibit A or Exhibil (¥ 10 te MOA: Sustepy 7
d. Amognted guthorized for s siralegy: § 8,250
e Ferlod el time during which expenditure may inke plage:
Starl duie March 7, 2023 thraugh End daw Jane 30, 2024

£ Daeseription of the progriat, projeet, or aodvity: Purchiese and Dstsibute Maloxone w ket Lasy Enfarecnnt, ifire
Deparsment Pessonnel, EMS, Commintiy Mumbers

8 Provider Perquimans Coenty Emergerey Serviees - HMS Division
A Thinl suthorized stialcpy
L Mane ol stralegy; Syringe Sceviee Program
b, Btraiegy i wneluded in Bxhibit A
g flem leller aodfod number n Gxiibie A or ExIibi £ 1 the MOA; Straiegy 9
e Amounted autharized for ihis swateay: § 1,500
¢ Period of time during whicls uependitore may (ks phise:
Sinr e Mgl 7, 2823 throagh Bnd due Sune 30, 2024

Fo Deseriptiah of e progeam, projet, or activity: Purelnge aud have svailalls 1o disiribute needies Vo thase phriiipaing
it the Post Qverdose Response Progrom, o include disposal of used sytinges

g Provider Perquina County Bmergency Serelocs — EMY Divigion

The towl dellar meaust of Opigid Seulement Fuids approprinted Acress tie sbove damee prd mushorred Slenegivs is $50.000,
Adapid i the __ 6% day ol | Mpreh 2085

Wadlage Metzon. Chaie
Terarimang Coanty Bourd of Commissioners

ATTEST!

Frank Flemls, Deputy Clerk o the Bonrd COUNTY S8AL

RESGLLUTION BY 120 COURNTY OF FERGUINANS
AUTHOREAING EXECUFION OF QPIOIF SETTLENMENTS AND APYROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL ACREENENT PO
ADINITIONAL FUNDS BETWEEN THE STATH OF NORTH CARGLINA AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 0N PROCEEDSR
REEATING T0PHE SETTEEMENT QF QPR LITIGATION

WHEREAS, the opivid overduse epidumie hod tiken the lives nf more than 35,000 Mo Carslinipns (2000-2021);

WHERFAS, ihe COVI-TY ademie hus compounded the apioid averdose orivis, inerenting levebs of drug misuse, addistion,
overdone denth; wul

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disense Control and Brevention estimares (he twial econonsic Bupden of preseription opioid misuge phone
i the Lheited States [s S78.5 billen a year, inchuling the ctsis of healtheane. Josl productivity, addiction renment, sl criming] Juglive
mvolvement, nng

WIHEREAS, e overdose tmerganey departinent vigit rate in Perquisnans Covaty wis 30,3 aut ol 160000 peopie in 2020, This
rpresents 3| emergeniy dopteimen| visils by Perqulinims Coumly residents Jor overdese in that year and

WHEREAS, ceratn covaties nut municipalities in North Coralinn jobwd sitl ihousands of neal BOVEMIMEALS doross e eoustny o
lite fawsiiils Agringt apioid snhnuficturecs, plsrnsmectitical distsibulion companies, and ehain deug stores 1o dold thoss sompantes accouniphie
far [heir misgoncdues aind

WHEREAS, settlentunts have been renched in lithgation agningt Wk, .. Tevd Phurmpsention! Indusiies 1., Allergan
Finnnee, LLE, Ailergan Limited, VS Health Corporation, CVE Pliwrmagy, (ne., and Walgreen Cu,, s well 4 their subsidlarics, nifiliates,
oiTrears, and ditvetors nemed in the thess Soullsments: tad

WHEREAS, representalives of local Neah Carclina govermmants, the Mosth Caading Assesiation of Cousty Contmissioners, e
the Morh Carelin Degartment af Justics Bive negotited and prepared 1 Supplenicial Agreement fir Additions! £ands [SAAR) Lo provide
fioy e cepueitable distribution of the procecds of these seiilemeiz; and

WULEREAS, by joining the scuiviients and sppraving the SAAF, (e state mid lucal goverments masimize Mo Curolion's shace
ol epold seltlemert Twnds to ensiie the needed resaurees reach sanwiunilies, a5 quickly, sMiectively, and ireclly s possibie, mnc

WHEREAS, it is advintageous 1o all Merth Carofintans for kit povernmaeats, ingluting Perquimnas Counzy md it rexidents, 1o
siga anin the settlements sad SAAT and demantirate sefidariy in response 10 the opioid pverdoge esisiz, md 40 masintize e dlure of opieid
settlement funds reccivid both in the stuw and this vounty (0 belp abate tie harmy, und

WHEREAS, the SAAI dircets substoniial resouress over muiliple yoars 16 looat govemments an. (e [Fonl fies of the apioid
overduse epidemic while enstiving I theee resinrees are used in an effectlve way  oddress (he orisiy;

NOW, THEREFORE RE 1T RESOLY L&, that the Board of Cammissionars of Perquimmns oy heseby matrizes the Connty
haunuger of County Attonney o execule olf dogunieiis nbeessnty (o exiter intn opinid seltlamert ngresments with Wahnat Walgreens, CVE,
Allerpan, ind Tevd, to exeente the SAAF, and to provide sueh docuineis 1o Rubris, e loypgmentation Adwinisisator.

Adapted (his the _8™_ day of _ Durch 2023,

Watllage [, Mefson, Clhninmim
Ferquimans County Bonrd of Commissionos

ATTEST:
SEAL

Frank Hently, Depaty Clerk ta e Ranrd

TOWN OF WINFALL POLICE COVERAGE

Commissioner Moffler asked sbout the status of the County Sheriff's Department covering tha
Winfall Pofice Department calls. Chairman Nelsan and Mr. Heath said that there had besn no officlal
Agreement made batween the Town of Winfall and the Coutty's Sheriif's Department. Sheriff White
wiis present at the meeting and explained that his Office has been covering the Town of Winfall even
bafora the polica officer laf and they are still handfing it.

PUBLIC COMMENTS




3880 March 8, 2023 continuad IV.ALl. - Page™'/

The following public cutnment was made:
A Teery Swape: M Swope adedressed W Fabe polstion i the County. He migde the foflowing remarks:

My name s Terry Swope and | live i Perquirnans Caunty, | wiantod to address the isiue of
“Light Pollutlon™ tanfght. For the pag menth or sa, we bave had a splendld view of Jupiter and
Venus in the southwastern sky. Fram my perspective, on the apposite bartk of the Ferguimpns
River, i have hiwd to loak afmoss divectly at the up and growling Maring Indistrial Fark,

Several new high Intensity lights have bueen added to this arua in the past couphe of years, Fodex
hart added some very tall ones, While | don’t doubt these lights can be very helpiul in their
fvendad area, the "Stray” fight that shines every which way can be rather bathersome o folks
fike: myself whe enjoy "Courntry Ilag” und an escape from the bright gity lights,

My feer is that as the Marles Park grows, these lights wili become mare proviatent, and whils |
am sure that eanngt he frelped, thers sre measures tat edn prevent much of the “stray” light |
spoke cf.

I propuse the County, thiaugh the covenants, or by ordirance if nacessary, require these bright
aurdanr fights to have a shrayd; 3 fightshietd if yei will,

These shrouds are very inexpensive and would still sflow the buziness ta lfuminate the
intanded area whilt nod infringing tpon the rights of others. Each tight shove a certaln fumen
vilug would be reduired to have an ingxgensive shroud, angled in such a way as to make autry
reatonable effort to anly light the owner's property. This would nat cempromise the security of
the business, yat stlf ger o long way towards proserving the rural lestyie rmany of us anfoy hars
In Perguimans County. '

Your consideration of this Important matter is appreciatgd.

w-Ferrye-r

A5 5 Feotnete - The Fecresion
pa gl JighTA et 420 AT and f;/(rﬂy; ;ij? 2 ij{:_:
Ftoper /\/ C heess i f’-r‘f c:-A,,rc“f:“fr:_r- 7 .;_c:r ) _; ?

Fhan Erem e ohrr woer lorhTS Jwch 75

Fhe  Fedoy feildinz T SErAS

CLOSED SESSION: TO CONSULT WITH OQUR ATTORNEY REGARDING REAL
PROPERTY AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Chairman Melson stated that, pursuant to NG General Statute 143-318.11(5), the Board want
into Closed Sesslon to consult with aur attorney regarding real property and to spprove closed session
rmifutes. O motion made by Charles Weodard, sesonded by James W. Ward, {he Baard unanimously
voted ta go inle Closed Session.

The Closed Session was adjeurned and the Regular Catled Meeting reconvaned on motian made
by Charles Woodard, seconded by Timethy J, Corprew, and unanimously approved by the Board.

No action was required from the Closed Session
ADJOURNMENT

There being na further comments or business 1o discuss, the Regular Mesting was adjourned
araund 7:50 p.rm. or motion made by Jtoseph W, Hoffler, secaonded by Timathy J. Garpraw,

ce e Avs Ty

Waliate E. Nelson, Chairman

Reputy Clerk to the Board

Al WA WA N R A koo kR TR



April 3, 2028V A2, -

KE KRR R KWk bk ok Ak kR R

REGULAR MEETING

Aporit 3, 2023
7.0¢ pomn.

Page 1

-t

The Perquimens County Board of Cormissloners met in a regular meeting on Monday, April 3,
2023, at 7:00 p.m. In the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 8, Church

Sirest, Hertford, NG 27944,
MEMBERS PRESENT:

Waflace E. Nelson, Chairman

Timethy J, Corprew
T. Kyle Jongs

MEMBERS ABSENT.
OTHERE PRESENT:

None

Frank Haath, County Manager

Hackney High, County Attornay

Chairman Nelsen calied the mesting to order.  Commissioner Hofller gave the invocatlon and
Chairtyiar Nelson led the Pledge of Allegiance,

AGENDA

Charles Woodard, Vica Chalerman
Jogeph W, Hofler
James W. Ward

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk 1o the Board

Chairman Nelson stated that a sapy of the amendad Agenda was at their seats tonight. Charles
Waodard made a motlon to approve the Agenda as prasented, The motion was secondad by James
W, Ward and unanimously approved by the Soard,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any items thal the Board wished to remove fram the
Consent Agenda fo discuss. There belng none, Jaseph W. Hofflar made a mation ke approve the
Consent Agenda as presented.  The motion was secondad by James W. Ward and unanimaously

approved by the Board.

1. Personnel Matters: The following persennel matiers were approved by the Board:

Fmplayee Employee “Action Grade! | Kew i [Fective
Mpme Job Fitie Hequived Shefy Silary Nate
Mary Huioun Fart-Fime Clerk 1o he Board Appisint G315 1804.8%hr | 04012023
Belindsy Chwens Sociol Worker T (AIS) Appoiniment a2 SALE09 | 042003
Healler Russel IMC | Warking Taward IMe 11 Appnintment 443 S3331 1 04012023
Muorgan Story NutCestilied Telscommunieator Appoinlinent a0/l 2814, 10Aw,] 04012035
- Alien Foy Man-Curttied Teleewnwinsivator Apnvinlment G B 8] 0402003
st i - [anr .
Cilorin Thomis Fan 1&;;2:23:;;3&"”1 of Appm:l:m:m nfg R1E MR (3/2902023
Brendn e ' ml‘:}i’;‘;ﬁ:;ﬁﬁ;‘rd of Appininen wie ISI2.00Mr | 6327202
. — Commumily Pasmmedie/Mirt NTT—— )
Bethany Batliam Courdinular Reviassitieation 075 524,250 G_IJII{TZUIJ
s L Titrmrer Income Mainlenoges Cusoworker i1 Resignntion bt ORALZO3]
oo Sikes Cerlified Dupuiy Resiumation 371772023
: Parl-FimelFilih ‘ -
Kemmeth 3. Sippel Ir. ,;1:9:!“9_!;‘;:1“‘}““*::7 Hesignntion 1 O30T
Saraly [Hicknun Pan-Time/Fill-ly AEMT e RCE LGN V392023 |
2. Step/Merit Increases:
Einprye Employee (AT Now Effcctive
MNaing ok Titke o Btep Ralury Bate
Jovon Ward Lneaisa Mallonanee Lead Workey (FNS) G316 St A% Q0112023
Elemi Ralelili-1lowel Progessing Asalstny V. 613 332,321 G/01/2023
,,,,,,, Rebeecn Cotpew Administrative Offeer | Gl $51,162 0440172023
Kristin Lassiter Ineame Mainfeiance Supervisor 1 G 43,145 DaRira0a3
Cadly Chappel! Parinedic 404 221,08y, 470172023
Steplwn Shappel) Antmai Canteal Oy G2/8 £38.170 (0172023

3. Budget Amendments: Tha following budget amendnients were approved by the Board:
BUDEET AMENDMENT N0, 34

GLNERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
CADE
e IIMBETL RESCRITION QF COUE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10348000 | DS - Stne Gy 21,151
10-610-262 D58 « Low Incosme Wter Assi .50

Tor LIWA program.

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budpet 16 inchude additional funding ot nywarded by the Staie

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 38

GENERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT
s DESCRINTION OF CONE INCREASE NECREASE
55 « Siate Drants EFNHT]
10-610-192 D%E « Crisid Ingerveniipn 32,758

EXFLANATION: To amend FY 22723 budgr to inclade additionat funding ns nwarded by the Sate
for (he CIISIS hvieivenlion Progrm.

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 30

GENERAL FUNDS

AMOLRT
CORE
NUMNBER RESCRIFTIQN OF CODE INCREABE | DECREASE |
10-348-000 D55 - State Grants 15,000
10-10-198 R4S - Law Lneotne Waler Assigtator [LLEAT) 15000

EXPLANATION: Towmend FY 2223 budgat (0 inelude ndditonat funding a5 nwarded by the State
Tor Low mgome Encrey Agsistiunes Fropruny,




3892 Aprit 3, 2023 continued

7.

BUBGET AMEN

W.A2. - Page 2

GAFENT MO, 37
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

ANMOLNT
CONME
NLIVBER DESCIITION OF TONRE INCREASE DLECREASE
B34 3006 Cotnty Conslruction - Perquimans fsin 1,500,000
S50-000-724 County Cansliugtion - Pergaimang nsia i 500 000

Cotmncree fi Merquiming Basin Profect.

EXPLANATIONG To amend ¥Y 22713 budgel w0 include addilional Tunding as awarded by MNC

BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 38
GENERAL FUNDS

 AMOUNT

COHE
VUMRE“ DESCRIPTION OF CODE 1NCRE.‘\S§. DECREASE
0-360-008 | EnS - Trilkivm Opioid Fonding 9368

Q582743 L3S - Triliduny Opioid Funding 9 468 -

vl 5 diseussed during Mareh BOC gl

EXFLANATION: To amend FY 3223 budget 1o fnclude addstiunal Teading s awnrded by Friflim

%isgellaneous Document: The foliowing migcellaneous documernts ware unanimoualy approved by
the Boazd:

Dovohnion s Safe,Yalichs on Govlleals: The Bravd approved the foliowing Resoluden o declace 2 vebicle 4 surplu

*

equipment and sell an CrovDeala:

RESOUUTHIN AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WEHEREAS, the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners dusires (o dispose of caiain surplus property of the

Couniy:

NOW, THEREFORE, BIE 3T RESOLVED by the Perguinine County Board of Conmiissianers it
1. The faltowing described vehicle is berehy deehired w0 e surpdus 10 the needs of the Cannty;

Mol
Year

Make Madel

VIN

204 Doz

Clarger

SCICTXATIE 146110

2 The County Munager is hurchy qutharized and direeled 10 procced on behallof the Perquimans County Bonsd

of Connmisshoners 1 sel? these vebicles en GovDeats,

3. The County resesves the right o rgjeet nny o 2 bids and deeids net w gelf the vebieles ptomy e turing this

Prodess.

4. The County Manager, in zeerdange with Sints Ty, shall emige o suntrury of this resohalion (o he posted on
buletin Board at Conrtliouse and pace it on lhe Coumy's wobsle and Facebook page, ARer not less i ten
{16) days from the dawe of pubtication, the County Matager is authorized 1o sell the afnvesdescribsd propeny

to the Itlzites bidder,
Adleplied this the 3% ™ of April, 2023,

ATTEST:

Mary P Hnnical, Clesk: 1o lhe foard
‘ontraed. GASE 73 Reportin

Wallnze . Meison, CAmrwD
Perquimans Counly Board of Commistipnms

SEAL

T Speeiid, Sitaratlin, Miowance:  The following contrer wilh Cavoanggh

Maidonald Comsulting, LLC was approved Lo complels he GASE 73 Repert Tor 2033;

Momoranden

To: Finamee Dueciors nad Hignan Regoures Dirgglors

Frum: Micki Tayloe & Fodd Uneen

Tivte: Minzeh 27, 2023

Suhject: GASD 73 Reporing for Spreeinl Sepairation Allineance

Cavimghn Macdonald Consulting, LLE (£MC) i alfering Ioend
povemingnty the elbnes W have actuarial stedies pevdorined foe ihe
Special Sepuation Alkswanes for Law Enforcement Officers. The
sepnretion aflowenee @ @ Spcully simbnisirad beebil provided to
cerain kwy enforcenient officers upot kel deparin frod dervice,

CMC is 3 promier oclvarial zonssiting lnw fouailgd solely Gy the
ks of roviding aclnavial seevices to siale ad Incal governmans,
LML whso purfonng the aeerial vilistion for Othar Pestomploynient
Denedils (O in accardance with HASE 74 aind 75, A deporto dala
oguest 75 izzued for OPER valuniions.

CASE Momie Mo, 73 palablishes accounting and financial reponivg
requiteingutg of peagions ol mig wel within tha scops of GARL 63,
GASRD 68 reintes 1o pengign plas thet se adminsicre? msugh
quaiified irsts. For most unlts, CASH T3 will agply @ e Law
Enforcomeat Officors’ Special Sepnmifen Allowance (LEOSSA). i
ol enmniily defatitiveler B Suhel Sepormion Altwwanee fir fane
Enforeemem Cfficers shrongds o guadificed vt pleove cottigiet ek
Fevtor ot CMC for the dena request refated o the preparation of i
cretaereed wedwioidont papneed regaived wndfer SN Sravement G,

Tl ryporting date fw' GASR 73 will o Jung 30, 2023, Tha valuation
doget will b Deeibur 31,2028 ol the meatmement date will be
Devantier 31, 2001 ffpr G 1l Tl Pnshon Lkl and
Pension Expense, the December 37, 2621 acerued dablliny will be volleg
Tarward io U measurement date of Decamber 34, 2032 using siandasd
roll-fosward proceslures. [F allenatéva valusiion of mencorement datea
arg requistss] Tor GASR T3 copering, ndditional fecs will npply.

Iy Tt geregrinant parkisipnied 5y I actnaeial stady in 2022, 1he
verbeed pana o it e vl et year will B il G e Fiseal Yeay
2023 yeporn. The aeive patizipatn dowe & provided by the Loeu!
Gavernment Bmployees Reliremant Systesn {LGERS). In addition, we
arg rédquciling inforsition that will e novassary for Fissal Yenr J024
veparting, Additional infermtion is provided on the fllowing jmges.

&

NOTE: Yon must complete {he attihed forms in enler
prtigipeie, even iF you participated in previnus yeuer The cod o
yenie baenl gt of' povezninent and the pracedures yoit st Tolliw me
putlined below:

1} Tho basa fee for all Unis will e S350 pee logal imit, plis $3,98 per
tovered employee anil velicee 17 your foesd paverminteat offirs te
Sepnration Alawiinge banafil 1o any oher employee geowgs
{Gieneral Enplayecs, Fhofightees, ete.) 0 base fow of 5530 will opoly
o cach addiifonal employee proup, plos 5395 per sdditional
Guvred amplope and retiree,

) Uit ol pelrn dw 2023 Memomaduin of #ameipalon 1
Cavannigh Macdonalt Cosahing, LLC indicaing Weir desive o
parlioizate and the Dat Cothkeetion Shewr nn tage tign Moy 33,
2013 to woseive [ho prizing nbova. I the fonns are recewed afler
Moy L5(h, e vepana will by veepleled nsoseon as prossible
following recelpr of e regwired Mipanptiogr, Aditional Ty oy
amply if o tnfonualion is nor recdived by the deanlie

3b Ui b rdenive ¢opics of their achneind repons by July 31, 2023
provided the reguired inforsagian &8 v by i deadling sbova.
Ahits will be billed cireelly by Covamaugh Macdonil) Chisnltibg,
LLC B0 NOT PAY CAYANAUCH MACDONALR
CONBLILTING, LLG IN ARVANCE,

4)  Unirs way negocinte otler sarvices will) Cavmsaugh Magdosald
Consiling, LLC ouiside the seope of the agreentent, The honrly
ralos for consuiting servicos ranp fron $140 o 5420,

=

Adeditional Tot iy rm;!ly. il ¢onected dais cotlection fterms are
proviched ufier the vepen §6 msasd s vin it atioed Atswing
nudilor questiais.

Mote: Unless Cavanaigh Macdonald Consihasg, 12,0 508 questions, you
mny nar hear fross thess untit you et your copy of the aziarial weport.

‘The awin conirct perzans wilh Cavanavgh Macdonmis Cansuiting,
VLD arn MK Taylae e Tindd Green {NCISALEDCavAac
L-onsulting.cam). I you have uny questions, pletse canisel Micki at
(6F8) 3481704 or Tonld a1 {n7H) IR4-1104.

Cavanauzh Macdapahl Coasuning, LLC
550 Dasbrnn Tecliwny, Sulie 250, Weneezaw, G 00
NESSALEOHRCovaTacConnidiing, tont

SN WMwsh Cardlivg LEQ LocalI02) Data Requesish2d22 Moa
Loy CIASIL T3 Sepizeatigm Aflenwatiide Forms.ducs



Aprit 3, 208 Brfinusg Page 3,4

@

FE3 MENOHANDUM OF PARTICIIATION

@

LATA COLLECTIONS SHERT FGHE

FOR SEPARATIIN ALLOWANCE BENEZIT SELARATION ALLIWANCE BENRFIT
UNIT; Py Ly FOR FISCAL YEAR EMOING JUNE 30, 2023
NUT; | _Parguimnns ot {Artiche 120 af Chaprie W3 N.C Goneral Siaiies)
MMEING ADDRESS: Doy 43 i Thtf Garr shoulil b comyptesed and sctarned by My 15, 2023,

OOV _Mented  weCO0E_ Jymg, UNUT: _ Parguiinays Caimly

. UNIT'S RETEREMENT SYSTEM (LEERS) LY. NUMHBERE (If
B oty M SR uvidluble): - e
PUONE B {252 ) A6 M B4 P Whe nedve pacicipant date 03 0F Deswmber 31, 3071 Das boes
: e S ; ‘o mavided by the Noah Carolius Losab Govesumens Bingrloyues®
ERTALL ANDRESS: rnkintlddnerouimausspmn: o —_ Retirement Sysz fur use i the nevanchel s, Typieati, she
O behal? of the il govesnnent noted above, we dgiee (o enpage Somintise Allncance benelt 5 peavided only ta law
Cavamaugh Moghonald Consulling, LLG 1o prepare the diachmmmgx enfateoient olficers (1.EQ). Plense check: the bester) halow ifany
wwiuired under CIASH Sintomont Mo, 73 The e Spocial Separanicn ol'the Tottowing smployea grons lave hegn yxtended s bengfit 2
Atteanes (o Law Enforcedism Officess. tha outioa ol il lecal govermment. € oniy LED are offered thy
sepvition alluwanes bonelit please skip to 02,

§have red the serms listed on the suver memetniim i ol
sanditians ang fies of the contrmes rebird 1o sopmting vequirement
il CFASE Statenem Nip, 73, Shankd my unis of gaveannent delerming
Al ity pkaial that we 4o oot Wi W continue oMr pticipion in the

1 Fivalphiors

o Lienirn] Byiployers

Actuarinl Sty Pragam. we will watify Cavanaugh  Maddopalil T Pleust provide e tolaf googs separatinn aliowance paywanis g
Censulting by faner of our desiee t eaneel, fu rder o complen: ta All eelived wombers for Calendue Year 2022 (annuy 1,
teport in tima for Fiseat e 2023 reporting, GG will neod Lo reesive 020240 Beeeimnbyr M, 302138
alt reaqu inlarmation ne tar v hlny 1560, 2023, . . _—

st in or thn Moy A Mense provide the podisimlive enpenker® for Calendse Yigr
Tuncherstanct 1t swe sl by Sillel dircetly by Eavymaiph dacdon; 182

Cunanlibng, LG i sopies of e mehuaen) repon will be ertitey 1o
o oo By Covannugh Macdonald Consalting by July 37, 9033, DG
HOTTAY CAVANAUGH MACEHINALD CONSULTING, L N
ARVANRCE,

Gy slgning thiy documew T hive aocoted the 1emin Al gonditions
outlined i the yover ewaandun awd agroe lo iy Civisiigh
Macdovald Consulilig upen (e compleion of gl wor,

Sigrl this 3 iy o __ April 2003,

Jnnuery 1, 2022 tu Decembser 41, 2022):,

*Couts incured by Wiz employer related 1 e adwminisiratios of the
ipmation alewsnee bedelit {op sowarial et feos. costs 1o
|Hesss geparation allowanee aynute, costs t semd el lay
statententd, ST e o nssim caploydey in projecting replismeal
et =12fT Hme by preparing the dua sedded For the acsat
fe iy, cte.). 1 a0 amound i provided, S0 adeiiaisicative expeuses
Wil b msnmied lor GASE 73 urpascx.

AF you I suastions nhout the Far, phase contacl Alletd Taylor or
m— Toilil Grezn (NCSSALECETCavMueConsulting.com) of Chuaniigh
bacdunabl Cousulling a1 (678) 3852700 ge (G7F) 384-1705.

st Macdeonlin Lovapsellig, LLC
550 Pushes Fackwny, Swite 550, Keanryaw, GA J2dd
NCSSALEQMmMCavMacCaniutting, pom

(RIGHNATLIREY

(!.Jmmjmfl [L_r)ul-J:mitm&mlim’ Rel ol Ssneiionery

Covannugh Macdunald Consulting, 1,15
3550 Pusbee Pariiway, Snite 280, Kennestw, (A 3044
NCESALEOC M pcConulting.com

SUPTLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHERT

POR FISCAL YEAR ENIING JUNE 30, 2024
Tn pregaratiun fav the GASD TS reprting requived for Fisesl Yo:
darfing June 38, 2024, plense movide  Micrasa®t Excal file of sy
fetivgad aployes receiving o seprsion allowance as of Peeembor 3,
AT, The file should camedn the Tllining inforation wad em ba
emailed 10 NESEALTOMCayMaconsehmanm, Please fnehide thy
tig of the tocal govseonnt in the s, We e calosing 2 temnplate
16 g Tor providing 1l seriee infoonaiion

= pame

¥ Separnntion Al Payiven! A TER PAY
PEAUCHD &5 of Resvmber M, 2022

*e Ty Pericd: BH-weekly, monthly, seinimoaily, weekly, v,

e {hate ol Bl (MMDDYY Y'Y Y

» Gender (Mule/Fauale)

= e o Retirdment (MMIDDAY Y YY)

Tirls Informsatlan will be used for the Fieal Yonr 2034 repsrtiag
rarial, We are reqercativny this Infornaatian since i may by ister for
your unid to provhie e vetlegs Infarma tien &s of Decamber 31, 2002
faw gt of producing tee inGamition in 2033,

The balance of this
page was intentionally
feft blank,




3864 Aprit 3, 2023 continued W.A.2, - Page 4
*  Dogre of Fineating Wsiributian Farm Heauest; The Chairman was sithorized (o sige the Tellowing Board of

Education Distribution Fom Request for fotiery Rands:

DISTRIBUTION REQUES'T oI By
NEEDS-BASED PURLIC SCHOCL CARITAL FUND T A
NORTH CARGLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY b |

Date of Request: 345702

Lantast Persan: Frenk Heath

County; perquinyenr County S
Audrass: #.0, Dix 5, Hatlfotd, ME 27944 Tisl:_Caunwy Mignoan:
LEA: Periilmans Cennty Schools #hono: )53438-34K¢

Address; PO, fax 337, Hurtford, NE, 27844 Emall; frankhzath@parmilmanzeoninateey

Project Yilz; Peiqulmans Coumty Inkeimediats Schoc {rades 3-8)
Pegfect Addross: ¥eb e uns

This N Rsd Public Sehaal Capishl Feng 1; zovsingd by AUels 386 of G5 1150-545, The purpose of the HBPSER s to
Bnsil coLnies with thalr crisical publlc schizot busidlng cppiiat peedz. fran fuies may be vsad for construction of nave
public sehaot bulldings, as well 35 adifilans, repalrs, and renavations t evsting meblte sehiod) bulilngz, Grant lusds
canntt baused Tor rsal property aquisitiad, or for capltol improvements to adminlstrative bulldings. Grant iunds may be
uillized for o fease agraement per G5 L1SC-506,4%, Do Kot use this Dlzeibation RoquascEors for loose popmants,

Totnt Broject Costs {eer signed speesmont]  Siote frant Local Miteh Tetal
Plenning f Design § 26,005.00 s % u ARG
Construcilon $ 2265,500.00 + & = B aniesstneo
Qther § 6534 500,00 L m G ASHENGD
Vot § 36,925,000.00 % 6 GIEmSMNCH

Deztan Fipm:  Hitg Msoclatus
Owte of Design Lantract: February § 3023 Bid Date [ wctual X ostimatedi: 3/26/2024
General Cantraeloy; TOD Oate of Canstruction Contract: TID

Construction Start Oete ( seluat X extimated): Apdl 36, 4059 Compivilen Dave (_ actuad 5 ssUnvited]; dsril30, 7026

Laszl Iatehing Fund Rpquirement: 1] 43 i im X0 55| L 18, ) L asn
Saureels] of matching funds:
JPrnJuctﬁmlr {ns of date): Bi-22-2023 State Grunt Lozl Match Tatal
flsnning / Deslgn AR50 + 50 s § e
Ganstruction io + G = 30
Gther 30 vt = ig
Yoral § 150 s = fuas
{ Grant Funds Aequested All Prigr Requests his Requas; Tala!
Planning / Daslge i0 + 51450 = 5 13060
Construeilon 5.0 L] = 53
Other £ + 40 — 7 EEL
Toal ip + 515080 = 8

Supporting Dacemontation] Ac O request, subral dacumentation to D1 subscantiating praject expradtrures idearfied kets,

Roporting Regulraments
Vie, the undersignes, apree (& suBmit 7 repor doscriblag th pregress af thiz prafect, insluding 51ake 5nd Local amaunts Bxpesdad, &
wanch diaatihutian Mf.\ucﬂ 1 smaualiy qn i bofare Aned J.m' each ycnr. nond 2} withio 86 days faltowing cofnnmiun of the

# fazal funging is avallable nd d«slg;*latcd ¢ A Loeal Witk for this profost, \We :nmn,' it Logal ra"n;ﬁlngmn.js
pie wd non-Federal funds st vl Bo exgended 2loag vith Needs-Baed Grans fontfs &5 he paje) progrosees,

31313
2 - Civalr, \']‘o::nw mitioTers) {Bata)

m}@%’” 037/2?1/2013,

Lt
Telemaidra - Ehain, nuan?fmf‘ uTatian IOhic}
Rew, DEfDR/H022
INTRODUGTIO W EMPLOYEES
traduction of New Emptoyees: The following naw employees were introdyuced to the Board:
I, duotnthan Mixon, Emeey derviges THreetar: Mr. Nixon introduced tie following empioyse:
Employee i fmpoyee Elfeetive
Nnme Jub Thle Do
Murann Lilly Tufl-Trnic AN T 04/0 172823
2 Thamas Reid, Chivf Depety: Mr, Reid introduced the Mollowing employee:
Euplayee Eniptoyec Effectye
" MName Jb Tile Dute
DeAngeln Freemonweldy Unwerliled Deputy 0301433

The Chatriman and Gommissioners welcomed them to Perquimeans County.

MICHAEL ERVIN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR QF ALBEMARLE COMMISSION

County Manager Heath contact Mr, Ervin and said that he would be at the May 1, 2023 meseting.



Aprl 3, 20 Ardnuey  FaBe S,

HOWARD WILLIAMS, RECREATION DIRECTOR

My, Williams presentsd his request te approve the PARTE Girant Application and presentad an
update on the tennis court construction project,
1. Tonaig Gourt Profect Gntinte; Mr., Williams veparied that the tennis connts should be campleled by mid-May,
2023,
4 BARTF Grups Anplentlon: My Williams presened i request for the approvat af the PARTY Grant
apphicytion for $500,000 with o 522,680 lacal wash for additions 1o the gurrent Recreation fueilities which
includes the following jiems:

¥ Basebnil Field with dugowt angd fence, bases

Splash Fad 3¢ x 48 with reayded water system & pomp house

Plenic Aren 30 20 conercie shab with shade conopy: 4 mbles with atlached benctios (2 ADA)
Sidcwalks tn gaaneey with osisting a4 ft wide splagh pad perimeier — eonerere

2 leaghers - 5 tier 30 person each; 7 henches A gpleih pad; 2 benches at dug out

Lighting a4 bafllicld 200 8, adivg wilh environisiental light gonteols

Purking - nsphalt 50 spuces, adjoing existng

Score Board

After hig presentation, Mr. Willlams asked the Board to take the joilowing actions: apprive the
project; approve the application; approve the match of $522,680; and add the project into the capital
outlay plan. Chairman Melson asked If there were any guestions, The following sommizsioners agked
B question:

[

# Lommissloner Coppeers Wr, Comrew asked hat, sinee it & reeyelvd water, wifl they lve to 651 it Mr. Williamg saig thas
Urey woukl and Gt they sweuld De (rained o Ihe Lesting procedres,

F Dommissioncy Wied: Mr. Ward asked if (e would by Tights al the now parkisg Int, Me, Willinms sald oo right now i,

slen the other Hghts are on, ey will ligin ups tsis arcq joa,

Thera beitg ne further questions or discussion, Chairman Nelson agked for the Board 1o take
action on Mr. Williams' request. Joseph W, Hoffler made 2 metlon to approve the roject: approve the
application; approve the malch of $522,680; and add the project into the capltal outlay plan. The motion
was seconded by Charles Woodard. Chairman Nelson asked if there wera any further questions ar
discugsion, The following questions ware asked:

B Commiscinie: Wied: Mr. Ward nsked wiileh prajucs would e staites firse. Mr. Williams sid thin the Spiwsh Tar wondd be

the firsl project.

#  Cauntv Mangaer et My, Heath recomimended that the Boacd amend heir wation to stte thal i aytproval it peralig o
grond approval and that this would be o thiee-year project,

B Comwlgglaney, Ppfter: Mr, Hofller askei if there wauld be fecreation staif arund the Splash Pad w wateh e chsldren
playing,  Mr. Williams said ¢hat there woutd be o sign that would 1St the rules & reguintions ke ey bave arognd the
shateboarding aica.

Chairman Nelson asked Cormmissioner Moffler if he would be willing to amend his mation to
inciutie the statemant which Mr. Heath recommended. Mr, Hoffier said that he weuid be willing te
amend it. Commisaionsr Woodard also agreed to second the smended molien.  Chairman Nelson
restalad the mation to approve the project approve the application; approve the mateh of $522 880,
and add the prafect into the capital outlay plan comtingant grant approval and that it would be 2 three.
year prefect, The amended mation was unanitnously approved by the Board.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were ne gommissioner conoams or committea reporis.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

¥ Trip to Roleigl My, Heath infonmed the Board thal Supacinigndent Tunyn Tumer, Mextlord Town Manager
Janlee Cale, Hertford Mayor Eienell Brown, Mayor Pra Yemp Ashley Hodges, Chairman Wallace Nelsow, and
himsell will be going 10 Raleigh 1o meat with legiglyors 1o seek lunding opposinilies for Perquisang County,

# Joint Wyrk Sexsion: The Bowrd wilt have a joint work session with the Boord of Education 3t the Administiation
Huilding on April 17, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

* May 2, 2103 Teainkeg Sesslyn: Mr, Meath explained that there wos poing & be a required training held fiy
Williamston [romt ©:00 ain, {0 4:00 p.m. This 15 regquired since the County deeided to pariicipate in the Viable
Urility Progrn and he needs Lo have 1o sommissioners Lo valunteer tor sltend, He asked the members 1o check
their ealendirs to see i they ean atiend sind let him know. He, slong with Cliadrman Melson and Trawy Mathews,
Finursee Olficer, will be attending, He Turther explnined what the Yiable Urility Program invelved

# Dr, Denugziors Building: Me. Heath reported shat he hind been working with Couaty Attarsey High 1o prepare
the sctilement statement fer lhe closing on the 2. Denuizio’s Buitding, He received that todity, The cloing is
sehedued for Thursduy. Mr., Henth said thal he will begin 1o obtain estimates for she prapased rencvatians for the
Buiiding, P Bourd of Rlections will e maving into thiz building once the cenovations are compleed.

¥ NCDOT Meeting: Mr. Hoath oxplained that he had & meeting last waek with represemiatives from NCDOT about
gening two new rouds in e Comeerce Center whicl will strzighten out e severe curve ol we have godrg diwn
Granby Street to the hoal ranmp in antieipation of the masuficturing, growth that we will begin experivicing onee
the masine basin 18 completed. This will stan help when (he Story’s Restaurant 3s relocated angd sfso nlong the
outers side of the marine basin. He hag sent o request letier Lo NCIOT and aur fegiglatons 10 see if we can gel
these ronds, These are state wnintsined ronds,

WATER DEPARTMENT GRANT FUNDING RESOLUTIONS & CERTIFICATION FORM

County Manager Heath asked Nick Lolies, Water Deparimant Supervisar, 9 come up and
present thelr request. Mr. Lolies explained that they are requesting funding for two projects:

¥ Poerguimaons River Crogging: Mr, Lolies explained that basically the Copnty's Water System is split by the
siver, 'This project has duen discussed proviously. They sre wanting 2o connect the Winiall and Bethed Waler
Trenlment Plant which are spilt by 1he Perquining River, What they e requesting to do is to place o pigeline
across ihe river conneeting hese two plams, This is o major underiaking and is really o wish requeast,  Without
arant funding, the Counly will not be able to do this projecl. Mr. Loties explaincd (hat, when tay complete the
applicittion, 1hey will be marking the box with no matehing fusds equired, Vhis i Just the money for the study
tr see what wi be required and the ardicipated costs, This will include the rescarch tees, the enginearing sudy,
and n cost sheet 1o camplete e prajest.

¥  Discharge Relocntion for the Bethel wgd Winfpll Water Troatnent Plants: This will be For the wastewajer
shde. The rules wnd regulations are always changing 2o right now the Water System Is nving o hard time mecting
Lhess retpulraments, When we renewed our fast water permit, we were fiven roqitizersenls it our plants will

WOV RV VW W




3896 Aprit 3, 2023 continued VA2, - Page 6

nevee e able 10 obtaie o they ke explained i s b Diviston of Water Quslity. This prant will ussist tham
in ftnding [ best relacation of W discharge boentions for the tvo Water Plams, This witl be for the enginceriog
lees and research fees for iy study, Fhese npplications are dine by May 19,

The following comments and guestions ware made:

liman Nelggu: Mr, Pelson asked that, il tiis i e application (o7 the stody, do we have o agre wo Gicir snatching finds,
Mr. Loties snid that the mitehing fnds would be for (e gonslrigtion praof ihe prant. This is just for the sely, The limil o
maehing fundy for these sennts is $ 150,000 each, The relacaiion of the discharge losations is 2 nuist but the cannection of i
bwa plants is n wigh, M. Nelson febs i we do not need 1o cheek a b e will biave o negative offes on e sileoe of il
peorling decisfon. He neked swhal i plensure of e Board wis. They conuarred with whal My, Melson was saying, 11e asked
i there needed s be twa molions or ane. Mr. Ledles atid tial e Telt ore motion jor botl resoltions eould bz done. Cn motion
mtile by Tiimothy J, Corprew, seeemded by Cliarles Wondnrd, tive Roard approvad te following twa Resalutios and Certi Realion
Vaens 1o proceed with the opplication (o prepare a siudy for Mese (wo projeets witl a locat mstel aot 1o sxeeed §150,000. The
nztinn Wik RRIRMONSTY upproved.

RESOLUTION BY GOVERNING BORY 01T APPLICANT
WHEREAS,  Peguimans Covnly hrs nced fog and intendds 1o canstruct, ph g, ar gondugt 8 study in & mrojeel deserihed
ns Bethel Water Trentment Plant diseharge relocation and Winfali Watler Trentment Plom disciniss relosation and
WHEREAS,  Perguimans Caunty intends o reuest State losh and/ar prant assistisea for e projeci,
NOW THERFFQRE B 4T R ESOLVED, BY BDARD OF COMMISSIONENS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

That Pesquimans Cawnty, the Applicant, will nmusge fingacing, for all comnining costs of the project, iF approved for a S1ae
Tewn sellor grant awnrd.

That the Appiennl will provide for efliciens operation and axsitienancs ol e praject on completion af gonstrueilon thereof,

‘That the Applicand witl sdopt 2ad pliee ime eifeet o or bafore complation ol the projust 7 sehedule ol fees wid chirges and
oihier avnilable funds whish wil} provide adegeats Uy for proper operation, maitenmes, and admisistaton of te syston
ind the repmynent of alf pringipnl wod lnterest oi he debl.

That the gavernlog body of the Applictn agrees 1o inglude in the loan asreanent & provision anthorizing (he Sinte Treasuer,
upnt filurg of Berguitnns Coursty 1o make n scheduled repaymen of the lona, 0 withbiold lrom Perguinus County any Slat
funds that would othenvlse be distrbuled 1o the Tagal gaveremens toit in on amount suificiens tn pay all sums then duz and
puyniale to dwe Stole 18 g fepseymient ol Lhe Ty,

That Lok, ek, Sowety bnnnger the Airthorieed Represontative and successors 5o titked, 5 hercby abormed 10 exeealy
and fite an applieation ao hehal? of the ApyHiear swih the Stos of North Coraling fisr 8 lonn andfor £rans w i in the study of
at construction ol the praject deseribed above.

That the Anthorized Represeatadive, and suceessors so titled, is bereby authoried and directed 1o famish sueh information
a5 e approprinte Sthle ngency miy rooquest in corpeation with such spplicition o he praject; (o moke e RSIIMNGS 34
containgd aboave; and to exceuts such ather docurmnls 45 iy he requined ne camection with te ipplication.

Adopled this e 3% day of Aprit, 2023 s Perouimang Cotinty, Norlh Caroling,

Willacs . Nelsens, Cliairnnin
Perguimans County Bonrd of Commissiones
ATTERT:

Wary P Hunnigugl
Cleck ta the Roargd

RESQLUTION 1Y GOVERNING ROIY OF APELICANT

WHEREAS,  Perquitanns ooty his aved for wnd fatds 10 onstnuet & projeet duseribed a5 Water Distribution Sysiein
Improvements — Perquimans River Crossing and

WHEREAS,  Perguimnng County ielends Lo request Stis loas imdfar grut pssistanee for the projec,

NOW THEREFORE BE 1l RESQLVED, BY ROARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

Thatt Porquininas County, the Applicnss, will arrunge finpaging for all vemaining costs of e peojecs, if approved for a Slrie

taan andfor grant sward.

That the Ajspliense will pravide for elfiviem operation aod Bintenmce of the project on completion of ConREEGon tivreol

That e Applieant will adopt and ploce W efteet o ur belie compielion of the prajest 5 seheduwie of fees and charges pnd

ather availpble Rinds which will provide adequate fondy for proper operation, maintenance. and adrsnlsiration of the syslem

anit the repryraent of all priveipal did imérest an the duebt,

That the poveridng body of the Applicnst agrees 1o include in the lonn mpreccit s proviston Authorizing the Sinte Treasurer,

upen failure of’ Porguimims Coiaty (o make o sehoduted repayment of i o, 1 witkhald fran Peruimans Counly any $ale

Timds that would stherwise he distribeled (0 the local povermment wst i an amoent suflicient o pay all sumg then due and

puynble t the Finte a5 a repiyment of the foan.

Thnl Fmk Hent! I el the Authorized itepresentalive and successers 5o filled, is herehy anbotized w excene

and file an nppfication on behalfof the Applicant with e Siate of Norh Caraling for a laan sdfor grant to ald in the sty of

or eonstruetion of the project deseribed above.

Thil the Arthavlzed Repredentative, wd successors g tited, is herehy mutharized 2 direeted Lo furrish susls Intonmtion

o5 the approprinte S110 dpency may request i conpection with such applicalion or the prajest; 10 mnke e m8onees os

comained ubove: and 10 anecule such ather dovwments os may be required & eonneasion with tlhe applienticn.

Adkypigd this the 39 day of Aprif, 2023 at Peeguimmng Coonty, Nord Coroling,

Willuee B, Nelkan, Chairman
Pezquimimg County Buard of Commisgioners
ATTESL:

Maty F. ol
Clerk 10 the Bourd

FORM FOR CERTIFICATION BY THE RECORDING OFFICER

The untersigned duly qualified and sctng Chainnn of e Perguineanz Couty Board of Ceninissioners does ey cenlly:
“Than the allached rezolution 18 w wbe md correct wopy of the resololion nuthorizing the fiting of an application witk the St of
Morth Caraling, bs regudady sdopted ot o iegally conveasd scctiag of e Perquingans County Board of Commissioners duly
T ot the 3™ iy of Apeif, 20 23 andd, fursher, G such resoluuon Tius been Mlly reeorded in the joural of procoedings
atdl records in sy office. IN WETNESS WHERECT, | have hereinto get iny hand 1his 1rd doy of April, 1023,

Miry [%. Clunnicu
Clorkt to Uie Doned



pprit Y ABP B e PUBe 1

PERCUIMANS COUNTY AUDIT CONTRACT FOR BY 2022-2023

County Manager Heath asked Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, to prasent the proposed audit
contract for BY 2022-2023. Ms. Mathews explained that the proposed contract will be with Thompson,
Brice, Scott, Adams & Co., PA and that she and County Manager Meath recommend the appraval of
thig contract, The cost of the contract is $47,500, O motion made by Charles Wooderd, secondea
by Joseph W, Haffler, the Board unanimausly approved the avdlt eontract with Thormpeon, Price, Scolt,
Adams & Co., PA.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no pullic cormments.

GLOGED SESSION:  TO CONSULT. WITH OUR ATTORNEY REGARDING REAL
PROPERTY. DISCUSE A PERSONNEL MATTER, AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Chairman Nelson stated that, pursuant to NC Generat Statite 143-318.11(5)(8), the Board went
into Closed Session fo consult with our attorpey regarding resl property, disauss & personnel matter,
and to approva ¢iosed session mintes, On motion made by Chisrles Woodard, secondad by Joseph
W. Hoffler, Ward, the Eoard unanimously votad to go jato Closed Session.

The Closed Session was adjoumed and the Regular Called Maating recanvened on motiar made
by Charlas Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. boffler, and ynanimously approved by the Beard.

Mo action was required fram the Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

Thiere being ro further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Mesting was adjourned
around B:15 p.m. on maticn made by James W. Ward, seconded by Charles Woodarg.

Wallzce £, Nelson, Chalrrman

Clark to the Board

DR R R TR T 2R

JOINT WORK SESSION WITH BOARD OF EDUCATION
April 17, 2023
&:30 p.m,

The Perguimans County Board of Commissionars mel In & Joint Work Session with the
Perquimans County Board of Education on Morday, April 17, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. in the Perguirmans
County Board of Education Central Office located at 411 Edentor: Road Street, Henford, NC 27944,

BOARD QOF COMMISSIONERS:

MEMBERS PRESENT" Waiiace E, Nelzon, Chairman Gharles Woodard, Vica Chairmarn
Timothy J. Copraw Joseph W. Hofler
T. Kyle Jenes Jamas W, Ward
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
BOA ERUCATION:
MEMBERS PRESENT: Rugsell Lassitar, Chair Malt Winsiow
Krizly Corpraw Anne YWhite
MEMBERS ABSENT: Arigne Yates, Vice Chair Laary Winslow
HERSE PRESENT
aff
Frank Heath, Caunty Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clark to the Soard
Tracy Mathews, Counly Finance Qficer
Board of Education Staff
Tanya Turner, Superintundent James Bunch, Asalgiant Superintenduant
Rube Blanchard, Chief Finange Offlcer Jamija Johreon, Director of Maistanance

Mary Kaya Peete, Administrative Assistant

Board of Education Chair Russell Lassitar and Chairnan Wallace Nelson called the mesting to
arder. Russell Lassiter lad the pledye and gave the invocation, My, Lassiter asked for a mation fo
approve their Agenda. On motion made by Dr, Anné White, seconded by Matt Winslow, the Agenda
for tonight's mesling was unanimously approved by the Board,  After approving the Agenda, Mr.
Lassister waicomed everyone and made a faw remarks. He then introduced Tanya Turper, Schoot
Superintendant.

SCHOOL FUNDING: 2023-2024

Ms. Turnar made a few apening remarks and said that the theme for this school year is "Bvery
Child, Every Chance, Every Day - Be the Ong". She explained thal positive things were happening in
their Schoal System and tulked shout them which included that Perguimans Schools kad no low
performing schools despite the pandamic; all three schools met of exceaded growih: many families are
reguesting to some W Perquimans County; presented the results of the 2022 NC Teacher Warklag
Conditions Survey results; the Teacher Turnover before, during, and efter COVID: the schools being
the: Path of Champions; improvements in the Arts program; received the National Board Accornplished
District Award; spaciaf visitors that visited the school systerm; and their many speciat récognitions. Ms.
Turner introduced Rube Blanchard, Chief Finance Officer, who reviawed the vatious revenue gaurees
and Mr. Johnson raviewed the varlous expenditures. Thealr final presentation showad that they are
reguesting for FY 2023-2024 Gapitsl Quilay revenues and expenditures of $669,644 and a Local
Current Expense request for FY 2023-2024 in the amount of $3,854,805 which s ap increase of
8754,005 over FY 2022.2023. Alse amang their presantations, they explained ail the expenditires that
are impacting their local budgat reguast,




3BOE  April 3, 2023 continued VA3 &4, - Page 2
CLOSING REMARKS AND QUESTIONS

They concluded their ramarks by thanking the County for thelr financial support and looked
forward to another suceassiut year. Chalr Lassiter asked if there were any guestions or comments
abaut their presentation. The foliowing quastions were asked:

B Comgissioner Hafller; Mr. Holler ssked aboin the stalus of 1he fddiek Chanter School thit was being built fn Mecrd, M,
Tarnee said ht they did not ges tsir approval. Mr. Hofller mentioned ta the poilding is it there But Dr, While said that the
sign with their nonte on It has been removed,

B Chaleman Netygne M. Helson asked Ms. Yamer whay kind of Teedback she was reeeiving aboul the HB 209, M. Turier sald
that they nec gatzisg o lot of push for . Reeently, Perquinmng Cowoly foard of Edacasion adaplad a Resahulion oppuzing the
Lill and that mnny other sehool sysioms bave also aduptud the Resohion. Mr. Melson asked 3 e conld reesive it capy of that
fresofiition ko that the Beard of Comenigsroners could possilie adopt o sinilar one. Ms. Turner said that she would prawide thal
sopy 10 him, She giled exnmples of how Use bill can negatively sffect the sehanl systems.

F Lonunisioner Corprow: . Corpriw ahed i€ it was just (s public selsool systems hal can ged invelved bs Bls matter, M,
Turner said th ey ace baving o Logistative Day tomarraw where inglviduils s g o lobhy npainst the bill,

b Loty Muusger Beptl: Mi. Heoth stated that it would be bitter if shey would give the Canmmissioners He option o desiganie
the fands whers it i aeded wmore. Ms. Turace gaid tht. when My, Heatl suld that be sndersiond i 1o sHy may be alte 1a degide
o Bow 1 distribule the funds, she Jelt he need 1o rerend the Bil 0 see iTshe vy litve nzisundersiood what they aliaw the lnenl
coutiticy do,

¥ Cytamigsinner Corprew; Mr. Canprew asked shonl the nuditoriom, Shavld ihe study that is Seing prepared by 4 struciurg]
eiginieer deem e audilothum nol strueturally selie, whnk dogs the Sehoul Boazd phin to do with 1he building? Mr. Jahuson sic
thiat Ry have n plan. Several mesbee: sxpressed theie feelings about e ouditoriem.  Chaimman Nelson asked i they had
distussions a1 the pew praposed sehool and how they con Budld s audivering with te new sehool, Ms. Tarier e lat they
vt ttlited aleoond it b it woutld itseremge the cost significntly. e Wiite thanked br, fohnson for the minmet job tit he
did in deing the renpvations so than it witl bring the buildings amd (ieilities u 1o date, Mr, Jolnson said that we should whit w
ks o deeision shout the midivriom untit afier we reesive the sirictueal engireers cepor,

Mr. Lessiter asked if there were any more questions or discussions and thanked the Board of
Commissianers for their continued support of the School System. Other mernbers of the Schoo! Board
thanked the Commissioners for their cantinued financial suppart,. Commissioner Woadard thanked the
School Board for ali they do for the school system. Chairman Nelson said that it was great the other
week when the County, Town of Hertford, and School System represeniatives pulled fogether to seek
funding for Parquimans County projects, Dr. White wanted o thank Me, Bunch and tha entire staff for
the grant funds that they have worked so hard to obtain for the School System. Ms, Turer introducad
a new employee, Dr. Shawn Wilson, Chief Human Resources Dirgetor, replacing Ms. Maddox and has
done a greatjob. Thare belng no further questions or comments, Chair Lassiter adjourned the meating
st 6:45 p.m,

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aprit 26, 2023
00 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to receive the Depanmental
Budget Presentation on Wednesday, April 26, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. in Auditorium located in the
Emergency Services Building,

MEMBERSE PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelzon, Cheirman Charles Woodard, Vice Ghairman
Tirmathy J. Corpraw Joseph W. Hofflar
T. Kyle Jones Jamas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nena

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Hesth, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clark 1o the SBoard

Hacknay High, Cowrty Atlomey

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

The follawing department supervisors presentad ihair budget requests for FY 2023
2024

5:00 p.m. - Virgil Parrish — Inspections

5.30 p.m, ~ Jacob Peele — Soit Conservation

6:00 p.m. ~ Jackie Friergon « Register of Deeds

6:30 p.m. — Jackie Greene - Board of Elections

7:00 p.m. - Bill Jennings - Tax Department

7:30 p.m. - Beverly Gregory — Active Living
ADJOURNMENT

After the last Deparimental Budget Prasentation, the meeting was adjourned.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Daputy Clerk to the Board
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aprit 27, 2023
5:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met io receive the Departmentsl
Budget Presentation on Thursday, Aprit 27, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. in Auditorium located in the
Emargency Services Building.



Aprit d.‘éé“z@zﬁi:ﬂmuéd Page ‘3’55‘99

MEMBERS PRESENT: Watlace £ Melson, Chairman Joseph W. Moffler
Timothy J. Corprew James W. Ward
T. Kyle Jones
MEMBERS ABSENT: Charles Woodard, Viee Chairman
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk o the Board

Hagkney High, County Attemey

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS

The following department supervisors presented their budget requests for FY 2023-
2024

5:60 p.m. — Howard Wiliams - Recreation Departmant

9:30 p.m. — Jared Harrell — Cooperative Extension

8:00 p.m. — Shelby White — Sheritf's Department

§:30 p.m. — Nick Lolies « Watar Department

7:00 p.m. - Jonathan Nixen - EMS/Emergancy Management/Communications

ARJOURNMENT
After the last Departmental Budget Presentation, the meeting was adjourned.

Wallace £. Nelsan, Chairman

Reputy Clerk to the Board

LA L R A Y



April 25, 2023

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Clarence William Watson Jr  $110.46
Sold vehicle; 7-month refund
Account#: 69330295

IV.B.

Page

Te-



J— W.C1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (lonch, [, IR

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPILOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Anissa Coles 850C.: S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker Hl DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2023
GRADE: 67 STEP: 2 SALARY: § 41,089.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE] STEP: SALARY:

7 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: 5TEPR: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cz::w MANAGER APPROVAL
]
méw DA 7’7 Cheaaea 4 M

oare: 4 , 1o] 23

DATE: April 7, 2023

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



S v.C.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: () ond 7, 2033

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tammy Chappell SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker il DEPT.: Social Services

** Ms. Chappell is not fully qualified as and IMC If (Grade 83), therefore is an IMC | (Grade
61) working against the Il position for a year,

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2023
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
(GRADE: STEP; SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION m%&m APPROVAL
a%"?if)ﬂfﬁ ?’! (‘ﬂ")r’h‘r“t E’,{’r #

DATE: April 7, 2023 DATE: "f!lﬂ| 23

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE;

Revised 7/05



iv.C3. - bPage 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: April 24, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Charity Geho S0C, SEC, NO.: XXX-XX .
POSITION: Part-Time Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 911 Communications

{1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2023

GRADE: &3 STEP: 1 SALARY: $16.16 per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: TEP: SALARY:

(1 JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[} DATE OF 5UCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
d DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEM™: SALARY:
o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQ UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Drate

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 5TEM: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISMHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e ok she e e o o e e e ok e e e R
DEPARWWW COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
A '
DATE: Mr/;;ﬂf/@.B shre: 4/%/23
FINANCE OFFICER e
J{ AR " o =
[ 0O ey
W] ;"‘") W/
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C.4, - Page”'1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: e {2033

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marica Bazemore-Harris SOC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker  (FNS) DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE; STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STER RAISE:
PDate: May1, 2023  GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: §33,615.00

** Ms. Bazemore-Harris has completed her “IMC I working against the II position” effective
May 1, 2023.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION %NTY MANAGER APPROVAL

MA§7KTM1WWH77 (U%cvaAf

DATE: April 7, 2023 DATE “ /W/ 723

FINANCE OFFICER '{“ﬁfwﬁﬂﬁg)x ;
. PN ‘JJ'; ‘‘‘‘‘ »

DATE:

Revised 7/05



MCE - Page” 'l

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ("}W LN XD

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marleny Garcia 80C.: SEC.NO.:
POSITION:  Income Maintenance Caseworker Il (FNS) DEPT.: Social Services

** Ms. Garcia is not fully qualified for the Ii position and therefore is an Income
Maintenance Caseworker | working against the I position for a year,

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: % 32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DDATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FO

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Qéﬂfmﬂ’) 7’2 C )")(?fru,fj; 4l'”"“t" ’g:" wthy
DATE: April 24, 2023 pate: 42 [23
N N Ty e
FINANCE OFFICER ((_,;{zf i MR
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.6. - Page” 1

LS D D T T
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED; ’/4&_5’/25}"‘{ D

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

80C.: SEC. NO.: ~

NAME: Susan Chaney
DEPT.: Social Services

POSITION: Interim Director

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2023

GRADE: STEP: SALARY; § 45,00 per hour; 15 hours per week

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLQYEE GRADE/STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DE/?ARTMENT Recommemmy COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
) ﬂ LL ’
CUAT fgéfu /(J«'e 4 s\’{ﬂ““" ks

DATE: April 25, 2023 DATE: ‘f} 2413

FINANGE OFFICER @ @D ﬁﬁ \W;j

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: ___Meorgan Story

Ww.C.7.

- Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: April 20,2023 . ..

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0OC, SEC.

NO.: XXX-X

POSITION: Nep.certified Telecommunicator . DEPT.: 911 Communications

[J nEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ March 1, 2023

GRADE: __60  STEP:__ 1

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

SALARY: _$14.16 per hour

CURRENT:

GRADE: ______ STEP:

SALARY:
[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  [CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dato RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4y
GRADE; STED: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:

THE ABQOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED:

DEPART

T BECOMMENDATION

FRFRIFR ok R AR R Rk

TY MA

anh

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DATE:

IIIATE

5033

w [PPROVAL

Y/s0/a;

FINANGE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IvV.C.8. - Page 1

-

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Q{BNQ 723_ 22D

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sherry Schrodt S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Worker Hl DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE!: STEP: SALARY:

1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: April 10, 2023

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLDYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
"‘z,u-‘vc:mﬁﬂ (‘ff’)('wﬂ,(,% U\}, [_/hdu,k | Ha
PATE: Qowi L D, RT3D DATE: L// “ / 3

FINANCE OFFICER (H, » (( 3 [ ?:)\i\//

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.LB8, - Page 2

Formal Resignation Letter

Sherry Lynn Schrodt

2501 Red Gate Dr Elizabeth City, NC 27909
252,333.2496
slschrodi@hotrail.com

March 30, 2023

Parquimans County Depariment of Social Services

PO Box 107
Meriford, NC 27944

Dear Angela Jordan and Susan Chaney,

Please accept this letler as my formal resignation from my position as the Permanency Planning
Social Worker at Perquimans County Department of Social Services, effective two weeks from
today's date, 03/30/2023. My last day working in the office will be April 10th, 2023,

[ appreciate the opportunities for growth and development you have provided during my time at
the agency. Thank you for your guidance and support.

Please let me know how | can be of help during the transition perlod. | wish you and the agency
the very best going forward,

Sincerely,

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ



IV.C.8, - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

r.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

DBIRECTOR

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 2FAL6-TITI - FAX 426-1240
Busan ML Claney

Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair
Brends Ditkard
Clinries Woodnrd

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 3, 2023

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Casey Winn, County Humsan Resources
Mary Flunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Rebecea Corprew, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Interim Social Services Director Mé'&hf::@hﬁ @')ﬂﬂ’h’i«bl

Subject; Employee Resignation

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Sterry Schrodt, Social
Worker I, has submitted her letter of resignation. Her last working day will be

April 10, 2023.
Attached is an Employee Action Form.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext, 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leamn, work, prosper and play.

CORY



IV.C.B. - Page™ 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ‘%J ) J R T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kaitlyn Brower $0C.: SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker | DEPT.: Social Services
Working against the Il position

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date
GRADE: STER: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION: MARCH 31, 2023

RﬁCOMMENDATIUN AN EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GDU NTFY MANAGER APPROVAL
hé“u DY _)’V{ Chanmg LI: d"k #
DATE: March 31, 2023 DATE:; "’/—3

FINANCE OFEICER - O E:)
DATE: } ;

Revised 7/05




V.S - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ‘5!?’)‘1 J XTI

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Cayla Butier 80C.; SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker | DEPT.: Social Services
Working against the Il position

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION: MARCH 31, 2023

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE! STEP: SALARY: §
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNJY MANAGRR APPROVAL
¢ 4’?( v reatl ? Chamis }l W { ] "gj ‘
DATE: March 31, 2023 DATE: 9/3 / 23
FINANCE OFFICER @ W

Revised 7/05



iv.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY Of PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: William Jennings, Jr. S0OC, SEC. NO.: ’

POSITION: ___Tax Administrator DEPT.; Tax

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT:; GRADE: _72  SYTEP: __ 6 SALARY: __$54,809

[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M s5Mi23  RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: _72 STEP:_7 SALARY: _ $57.830

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: 1212022 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
RHERKARERNEFAEA LI dEhEd
CONMMISSIONERS’ APPROVAL COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
41//@6., ate
I

DATE: DATE: "’/ ‘w/ 23
FINANCE OFFIGER @ p

DATE: _

Revised 8/04



Ww.nD.2, - Page. 1 ..

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: %4/23

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: __O7ACEY WARD SOC. SEC. NO.____ .
POSITION:_BUSINESS PERSOMAL BROPERTY DEPT..___7AX
[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: (/] STEP: _/ SALARY:
[}  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

m ,gzz ZZ;Z DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: &/  STEP: _Z  SALARY: _£7/552

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R AT IR AR T AR R I TN KW dek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

) i st
DATE: _“/. a’i‘{l/ 2.3

DATE; ?’/ //23

FINANCE OFFICER

Copy

DATE:




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NG, 39

Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
tst DAY OF MAY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER _DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000  |DSS - State Grants 20,000
10-610-198 DSS - Low Income Energy Assistance (LIEAP) 20,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by the State for the LIEAP Program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




IV.E. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 40

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF MAY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
e e _
10-335-000 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,750
10-510-360 Sheriff - Uniforms 1,750

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding received.

WE, THE BOARD OF COLUINTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023,

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E, - Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARLD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 41

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF MAY, 2023 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-685-161 Recreation - Butldings & Grounds 2,000
10-685-740 Recreation - Capital Quilay 2,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to cover expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IW.E. - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 42

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
1st DAY OF MAY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
{ CODE NUMBER Q_EQCRLPTION QF EODE N !NCREWMASE DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 13,000
10-610-201 DSS - SNAP ARPA 13,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023.

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF MAY, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.F.1. - Page "17 °

2022 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION {MOP) FOR INTERIM (ROLL-FORWARD)
GASRB 75 REPORT OF THE OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

EMPLOYER NAME:

UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM {LGERS) LD. NUMBER(S):

MAILING ADDRESS:

LITy: 2ie CODE:

NAME OF PERSON TO RECEIVE REPORT: o Mr. o Ms. (choose one)

PHONE #: ( ) TITLE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:
On behalf of the employer noted above, we have agreed to engage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC to perform a GASE
75 actuarial valuation of the employer’s OPEB Plan. | understand that we will be billed directly by Cavanauah Macdonald
Consylting, LLC and a copy of the actuarial report will be e-mailed to the person listed abave by Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting. | understand the fee structure is as follows;

Base Fee Base Fpe
*  lessthan 20 total active and retived participants 55,250
® o 20-49 totel active and retired participants 56,825
" 50-99 total active and retived participants 58,190
L 100 or more total active and retired participants 58,925
] + Plus +

Par Participant Fee
= Less than 50 total active and retired participants 55.00
= 50-99 total active and retired participants $4.50
= 10-248 total active and retired participants $3.25
® 250-499 total active and retired participants $2.75
® 500 or more total active and retired participants $2.50

Interested employers must return this Memorandum of Participation indicating thelr desire to participate along with alf
requested daia as outlined on the following page. We need to receive all requested information no {ater than March 17,

2023,

tf (1) your plan is not a single employer, defined benefit plan or (2} if your plan has discreetly presentad component units or
{2} 1f your plan hag a special funding situation, additional fees may apply. Please contact us for a fee quote.

Signed this day of 20 .

Authorized Signature

Should you have questions regarding the information requested in this letter, please contact the OPES Team via email at
{NCOPEB@CavMacConsulting.com) or via phone at (678) 388-1700.




WV.F1 - Page 2

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST

MUNICIPALITY/EMPLOYER:
UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) 1D, NUMBER(S):

The June 30, 2021 OPEB Valuation will be used as the basis. Liabilities will be re-measured and rolforward to
hume 30, 2022 for June 30, 2023 financial disclosure,

Please provide a completed copy of this checkdist to indicate the items being sent and the work being requested,
This will help us verify receipt of all information and to be sure nothing was last In transit. Check the boxes below
to indicate which ttems are included in this submission. I multiple submissions are needed because some of the
infarmation Is not immediately available, please provide an updated checklist with each submission.

will you need additional information related to s split of the fiabilities, OPEB expense ar proportionate share
amounts for the component units, Additlonal fees will apply based an our hourly rates.

[J Yes — The census data that was provided for the June 30,2021 valuation will be used as basis for the
fund split.

[ No - No additional information is needed.
[1 Executed 2022 Memorandum of Participation (MOP). This is for OPEB anly.

[ Have the OPER plan provisions changed since the prior valuation?
[ Yes - Please provide the new plan provision information detailing the new QPEB plan benefit

eligibility conditiaons and/or cost-sharing information. Please note, the roll forward method
mentioned above may not be allowed. If this is the case, we will contact you regarding a full
valuation. If a plan change has occurred, additional fees may apply.

8 No —We will use the same QREB plan pravisions summarized in your last repoit.

1 Were OPEB Claims and/or premiums paid for the measurement period July 1, 2021 - June 30, 20227

D Yes — We provided & template for vour use in collecting this infarmation as an attachment
in the data request email. Email us at NCOPEB@ CavMiacConsulting.com If you need another
copy. If the template is not fully completed, additional information may be requested and
delays may oceur,

Please note OPEB plans may provide both fully-insured and self-insured benefits. Hthis is the
case for your plan, be sure to provide bhoth types of contribution information. This
information should be the gross amounts {total of employer and retiree paid} and receipts for

retirees and their dependents {do not include amounts for active emplovees) for the year
ending 6/30/2022,

a No - Do not complete the tem 7 spreadsheet,

[T The calculation of OPEB Expense includes the “Administrative Cost” for the year. The Administrative Cost
reported for this item, if you choose to report any, should be those costs not associated with the direct
payment of benefits and not paid from an QPEB trust. Administrative Costs may Include professional fees
{trust fees, audit fees, actuarial fees, etc.), associated with the administration of the OPEB plan. Naote that
expenses booked elsewhere or paid from an OPEB Trust should not be included below (to avoid double
counting of such expenses). What amount should be included in the OPEB expenser

5 {enter S0 or the amount we should use — if left blank, we will assume $0)




IV.F.1, - Page "37"°

L] Do you have or plan to have OPEB assets?

+  Does the Employer have assets in a qualified GASB OPEB funding vehicle (i.e., a Trust or Trust Jike
arrangement for the sole purpose of providing OPER benefits for retirees that cannot be used to
pay active health care costs or any other benefits) as of June 30, 20227 o Yes 0 No {choose one)

s [fthere were no OPEB assets as of lune 30, 2022, does the Emplover plan to establish OPEB assets
in a qualified GASB OPER funding vehicle by June 30, 2023? 0 Yes 3 No t N/A (choose one)

L1 provide most recent Audited Financial Report {or CAFR) providing OPEB disclosure information,

Our flseal year end is (i.e., 6/30)

Submit ali information to the OPER Team vie email at (NCOPEB@ CavMacConsulting.com).




Page " 4

IW.E.1.

FUHE|S I9M

{220y

{figpads) sayr0
SHUSEISSHHWIEY 5567 d0s

aferanan 10) pled sjurouny Iu1ay

L BIENPELH JIBNGBY-FE
BEEEE
- - (el
T tAaads) 120
[2M0GE PENARMIE 30U 1] SUORNGLIIEDD YSHYEH
£33 FAIBEISIURLIRY
SUHHLR 550 dolg
EIN0AZ BIVRINSU] 3T
il e =ty
A vonduasaay
[BAtpaLy
Helte Rl BUBZDTIN BIEHRHA-EIY
Sp3gaetag HIg] W Saer oy 400 e
P e Jarey 5005 SHHE eI IRS 3

190141 G340 343 0K Pred FON S13M MOIST SUROWY

pd syELag #3400
TEOE-0%-5 151 B3 W) pred 30U SLED D SEINRUE G\ S Pee a0\ Sas REIEs

SHINELEND S 13

1=k
{Agoamis] a0
BFERIANT 10] PRy SIUNCLY 3319y

[fealed EHWETR] RIBIFBN-5Id
Sdiaaa

1= =1

fhimads] g0

seniedzd J0 JUSWRsINgEIeY

(A0 DERNEUE 30U [} SUDANGHINOT YSHfYHE
SWIAHLEE] SIUZHSU 357

{9R0GE PAPNE J0U JH YOS fiRILaG

FEhone pepnisul Jou [ Snug uondisssa s

e PN

EICE FITHpaN FLEINPAN-T

TEIOUTE paHSU-RNg J0g

PlEd SRS L s50i0

ISPAL Gd BT WOl PIEd LON 233 MOJ3 SRy

LTUTfoRfe - tR0T e L POliF] WBBINSESE

namhosdiz



P SENIOR
TAR HEEL
% LEGISLATURE

Suppored by NCDHHS DAAS

2023-24
LEGISLATIVE
PRIORITIES

The NC Senior Tar Heel Legislature recommaends these priorities to
the NC General Assembily.

Visit www.ncsenioregislature, ore for more information.

#:@ Allocate an additional $8M in recurring funds for Adult

Protective Services (APS) to address staff shortages.
n BFY 21, APS received 32,075 reports across the state, compared ta 14,001 reports in
SFY 2005-2008, reflecting an increase of 120% in 17 years,

increase the Senior Center General Purpose
appropriation by $1,265,316 in recurring funds.

Senior Center General Purpose funding is currently $1,265,316, which is not meeting
the demands of a growing older adult population.

#% Allocate an additional $8M in recurring funds for the

Home and Community Care Block Grant.

The Home and Community Care Block Grant is the primary funding source for
community-based programs that support people ages 60 and older and current funding
is insufficient to meet the need. The current state appropriation is $36.9M.

#ﬁ Allocate an additional $1.5M in recurring funds for 11

additional long-term are ombudsmen.
Ombudsmen serve as advocates for residents in nursing homes and assisted living
facifities, providing protections for vulnerable elders. The current state appropriatior: for

this program is $918.8K.

Strengthen long-term care staffing standards.

# 5 In nursing homes, NC mandates minimum staffing standards for RNs and LPNs. For
Certified Nursing Assistants (CNAs), there are no staffing standards, resulting in a

strong likelihood of substandard care of frail elders.

...... T P T o |

stz Ll y i b

Thesge recommendations totaling $18.75M will provide supportive services and
protection for the state’s 2.4 million older adults.

Pate provided by the NCODHHS Division of Aging and Adull Services
202212 .




VA, - Page 2

FACT SHEET

v SENIOR i
1N, TAR HEEL Funding for NC Adult
e T e Protective Services

o
Supparted by NCOHHS RAAS

2023-24 | EGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

Allocate an additional $8M in recurring funds for Aduit

# ﬁj Protective Services (APS) to address staff shortages.
In SFY 21, APS received 32,075 reports across the state, compared to 14,001
reports in SFY 2005-2008, reflecting an increase of 129% in 17 years.

The Background -

» In North Carolina, county departments of social services are mandated by General
Statute 108A to evaluate reports of abuse, neglect, and exploitation of vulnerable
adults through their Adult Protective Services (APS) programs.

« In North Carolina, the state does not allocate funds for APS. The federal Social
Services Block Grant (SSBG) provides 21% of the funding for county DSS staff and

" counties provide the remaining 79% of funding.
« In addition to APS, SSBG provides funding for several other county DSS
departments, resulting in disparities in availability of APS resources across

counties.
» SSBG funds earmarked for ARPS are often depleted by mid-year,

The Issues

» The New York State Elder Abuse Prevalence Study reports that for every 1 case that is

reported, 24 cases go unreported.
« With the growth in the older aduit population, county departments of social services

APS staff are simply overwhelmed by the increased demand.
» Counties report they need an average of tiwo additional fuil-time APS staff to address

the protective services needs of their citizens,

The Solution

Allocate an additional $8M in recurring funds from the state budget to augment
the federal funding to provide adequate staff to effectively handie the increasing

volume of APS reports.
Data provided by tha NCDMHMS Division of Aging and Adult Services
' 202212



SENIOR

% TAR HEEL
: LII_EGISLATURE

Suppetad by NCRHHG DAAT

"2

2023-24 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

Increase the Senior Center General Purpose
appropriation by $1,265,316 in recurring funds.

V.A,

FACT SHEET
Funding for NC
Senior Centers

Page .3 '

Senior Center General Purpose (SCGP) funding is currently $1,265,318, which is
not meeting the dermands of a growing older adult population.

The Background

- Senior centers offer programs that promofe
health, improve access 10 services, and
decrease social isolation. |
Senior centers can become certified as
centers of merit or excellence. Certification
jevels are basad on progressively higher
levels of programming.

SCGP funding is distributed based on
certification status via a share system. This
system provides an incentive for pursuing
certitication.

The Issues

« SCGP funding helps expand programs and
staffing.

Adjusting for inflation, SCGP funding has
decreased by 18% since 2004, while the
population 60+ has grown by 82%.

over time, further reducing the value of 2
SCGP share. The adjusted value of a single
share has decreased by 61% since 2004,

\ The Solution

administrative costs,

Change in SCGP Funding, Adjusted for
inflation, Compared to Change in 60+

The number of certified centers has increased

Population,
2004-2023
100% R
80% —
50% , ‘;‘:_ﬁr_'__.._a-_#'-""'
0% ™
20% all
0% ,ﬂﬂﬁgr""ﬂ’ﬁ I e
(] Ci ¥ ) [!“u”u
-20%
A40% : e
%%%ggmﬁiﬁﬂiﬁﬁtﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ
HIRRRIRESRRRARERRRRE
mees State appropriation in US doltars  sweee Popuiation 804
Value of Single Share of SCGP
Funding, Adjusted for inflation
8FY 2004-2023
$8‘000 .i‘g. P_ i R - ernerm——— _
! 1
$6,000 ,!--;1 I;Mﬁﬂ o
2,000 '!i ”” IJ “ AL E..f . ‘}I{f l
AR ERRRR IR
S“%%“mﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁtﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ
CEEEREEE SRR o

Increase Senior Center General Purpose funding by $1,265,316 in recurring funds.
* Distribute $500,000 evenly amongst all 100 counties to help offset increased

+ Allocate the remaining $765,316 for the Division of Aging and Adult Services
certification program to increase the allocation each center receives.
Data providad by the NCOHHS Division of Aging and Adult Berviges




VA, - Page 4

> SENIOR FACT SHEET

, " TAR ‘
e LEGISLEﬁEU%% lFun@ﬂmg for N@
mm——— - Home & Community Care

supnartod by lv't.'.liJHHs DAAS
Block Grant

2023-24 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

Aliocate an additional $8M in recurring funds for the
‘#% Home and Community Care Block Grant.

The Home and Community Care Block Grant is the primary funding source for
community-based programs that support people ages 60 and older and current
funding is insufficient to meet the need. The current state appropriation is $36.9M.

The Background
« Community-based services such as adult day care, home-delivered meals,
transportation, senior centers, and in-home aide, help older adults remain in their homes
and cost far less than long-term care.
= The Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) combines federal Older
Americans Act funding with separate state funding and local funds and is the primary
funding source for non-Medicaid home and community-based services.

+ HCCBG focuses on assisting persons with the greatest social or economic need, older
individuals with limited English proficiency, and older persons residing in rural areas.

The Issues
« When adjusted for inflation, North Change in HGCBG Appropriation
Carolina's HCCBG appropriation (Adjusgad f?’;,'"ﬂ%t'm’") ti“d 60+
) opulation Growth,
has decreased by 10% since SEY 20042023

2004, while the population of
those 60 and over has grown by
82%. .

» Services have not been able o
expand to keep up with the
growing need.

« There are currently at least 10,000

older adults on NC’s waiting et chonce i fundine 202
lists for HCCBG services. rrmmm % change in funding in

The Solution
Allocate an additional $8M in recurring funds to align HCCBG funding with the

aging population growth, provide crucial services at lesser expense to the state,
and help address the 10,000+ waiting list.

e Change in Population

Data provided by the NCDHHS Division of Aging and Adult Services



V.A, - Page 5

FACT SHEET

ICae
T EEL :
“‘"‘3{‘*\%% LEGISLATURE Funding for NC
o db-NlCDi‘!SﬁA.I'S &n@nghnﬂl’erm C&re
Ombudsmen

2023-24 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

Allocate an additional $1.5M in recurring funds for 11

o 4 oo

'.a{*r & additional long-term care ombudsmen.
Ombudsmen serve as advocates for residents in nursing homes and assisted
living facilities, providing protections for vuinerable elders. The current state

appropriation for this program is $918.8K.

Th@ Background
Ombudsman in the long-term care (LTC) setting are state-trained individuals whe
advocate for the rights of residents in long-term care facilities.

« The importance of their role was heightened by facility visitation restrictions imposed
during the COVID-19 pandemic,

+ For those with a loved one in a LTC setting, knowing the regional LTC ombudsman
can make a huge difference in their experience with the facility.

« In 1995, the National Academy of Sciences Institute of Medicine (NASIOM)
recommended one full-time equivalent (FTE) paid ombudsman per every 2,000 LTC

beds.

The Issues

* NC has more than 90,000 LTC beds and 35 approved FTE ombudsmen staff
positions. '

- Based on NASIOM recommendation of one ombudsman for every 2,000 beds, NC
should have 46 FTE ombudsmen positions.

+ NC needs 11 additional FTE ombudsman positions at an expense of $1.5 million in
recurring funds to meet best practice staffing standards and the increased demands of

LTC ombudsman roles.

The Solution

Aliocate $1.5M in recurring funds to fund 11 additional ombudsmen positions.
Distribute these funds fo the regions most in need of additional ombudsman,
based on the number of beds per region.

Data provided by the NCOMHS Division of Aglng and Adult Services
202242



V.A. - Papge 6

i* D 1] ' FACT SHEET

| e, TAR HEEL Staffing Standards ti_@fr F\HC
Long-Term Care Facilities

Supooited by NCDHHS DAAS

- 2023-24 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES

Iy Sirengthen long-term care staffing standards.

- % In nursing homes, NC mandates minimum staffing standards for RNs and L.PNs,
For Certified Nursing Assistants (CNAs), there are no staffing standards,
resulting in a strong likelihood of substandard care of frail elders.

Background

+ Federal law requires Medlcare and Medicaid certified nursing homes to have a
registered nurse (RN) on duty at least 8 hours a day, 7 days a week; and a licensed
nurse (RN or licensed practical nurse) on duty 24 hours a day. However, there are no
minimum staifing levels for nurse's aides, who provide most of the day-to-day care.

+ In a nursing home, the Certified Nurse Assistant (CNA) is the true point person when it
comes to providing adequate one-on-one care to the resident. They implement bathing,
toileting, grooming, feeding, and all other personal care functions for the resident,

» Considering minimal national requirements, most states require staffing above the
federal standards. '

The Issues
+ While there are federal nursing home staffing standards, North Carolina is not among
states which require staffing above federal minimum requirements.
+ Quality of care is directly related to the adequacy, competence and stahility of the

direct care workforce.
- With the absence of defined staffing standards, North Carolina ranks 43" nationally in
hours of care provided daily to nursing home residents.

The Solution

North Carolina should establish nursing home patient-to-staff ratios for
certified nurse assistants that supports a quality standard of care for residents

in these facilities.

Data provided by the NCDRHHMS Divislon of Aging and Adull Services
212




TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES
ANNUAL REPORT PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Sobme Lawe, M5, LOMHE

NORTHERN FEGHINAL (IRECTOR
Taniearisyf it

B Tyitie g
I a\}.(‘l-l.f‘?f{,'

TRILLIUM UPDATE

Trithiure's mission: Transforming lives and building
communily well-baing through partnership and
proven salutions,

« Who We Are

v Medicaid Transformation Changes
« Qrganizational ehanges

+ County Data

Who We Are - Numbers

FEE

+ 28 Counties, adeling Helifax end Bladen countias
+ Total population is 1,534,885
+ Sen&ed 45 988 individuals with savere bahavioral hegllh
naefis
= 0% with MH needs

« 20% with SUD
* 10% with DD

« Approximately 550 Behavioral Health sne /DD
Froviders
= $520,839,582 zpant on services last yeur

» Smallest County- Tyrrall 3,254- Largest County -New
Hanover 225 018

+ Qover aver 13,000 squere mites

V.C.

Page 1

P



Three Regions

e i
nioery FIRITANM Wi CANEI

V.C. - Page 2

Medicaid Transformation- Standard Plans

« Standard Plan- & companias wera awarded
o Amaribealih Ceritas MC ng.
o Blye Cross Bhye Shiekd of NG
o Unitadkeslthecare of NC inc.
o WailCare of NC Inc.
o Carling Complete Health- covers regions 3, 4 and &
+ These Plang are managing the mild to moderate
Medicaid behaviora! health recipients

They started on July 1% 2021

o Trillium has parinared with Carolina complete
HMealth to assist it managing the physical heaith

Medicaid Transformation Tailored Plan:

« B LME/MCO's will be fully oparational Tatlored
Pians serving the Sevare Mental Mealth, Substance
Use, and VDD poputation

+ Original date to go live with the Tsilored Plan was
rmaved from July 1st, 2022 t0 December 15t 2022,
then to Aprit 1, 2023,

= Tha state has now pushed the date back to Qctober
1, 2023

+ Soft launch of Care Manegement began Decamber
1sy, 2022




Behavioral Health /DD Taitored Plan Reglons

V.C.

Page *"'3" ~ 7

Wiedicaid Iransiormation 1atlofed 1an
Continued

= Dee. 181 2022- Began the Care Management
Services for individuals with Severe Behaviorat
Maalth, Substance Use and VDD population
including their physicel health

« We are contracting with 2 Pharmacy Benefits
Manager ta oversee contract with approximately
2000 pharmacies

» We are also centracting with all Primary care
agencies that serve individuals on Medicaid

Organizational Changes

» System of Care Staff moved over o Care
Managernent

« We hired Community Ligisan Coordinators

» Care Management includes Population Health

+ Cantract with Caralina Complete Health (CGH) to
contract with all of sur hospitals and physical health
agencies including Local Health Departments

» Q&A
Ritns:fwww trilliumhbeaithresources. org/sites/default
/filps/docs/Medicaid-Transformation-Provider/CCH-
Trilliurn-OA_pdf




Organizational changes continued:

V.C.

Page

4

Call Centers

= Pharmaty

= Provider

+ Muise

+ Member & Rocipitnt Bansge Ling (mpke call cantar)
+ Behpvtoral Haglth Crisis Line

Carg Management
= VWhole Perzen Care
+ Speciglly CM Temnsg

w KD Daidion Toan

w0 Bopbe Manihmimt Dinind
n Fapl Arpey § G Bandulnbum

Project Updates

« Oipiold Setllement Projecis
Maloxone kils
« Mobtile Clinles
« Tribal Engagement
= Co-Hesponder Pilots
= CFAC adding a representative with TEI
» Healing Place in Naw Hanover

Consumers served in Perquimans County

Total Consumers served - 418

s Mental Heafth - 303
« Substance Use - 96
= D0 - 71

Total is undupficated, since A SINQ TnMviLa) MBy TECEME Sarvites i NG M og

calRgery




V.C, - Page 5

QUESTIONS?

Tmmwmig Ly
&

[rifficsirs

&




VIHA, - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For May 1, 2023 County Commissioner Meeting

SUBJECT: Multiple flag lot review for Tax Parcel # 5-0020-0034D, requested by Kelly Belangia and
pam Lilly. Subject property is a division of family land with an access greater than 1,000 feet long.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Background:

Two sisters propose to divide family property hetween family members according to their
mother's wishes. December 9, 2021 was the first office visit by two family members, Kelly
Belangia and husband, Herman. Over the course of the year 2022 several ather family members
visited the Planning office at different times in different combinations. A local surveyor
submitted at least two versions of the same survey based on what family members decided at

different times.

General information:

The parent parcel in this case is zoned RA, rural agricuiture. County Planning is honoring Ms.
Lamb’s Will in regard to proposed parcels A and B and the grandchildren, as the daughters have
reguested. The residual 10.62 acres must be processed as a minor subdivision, Each flag lot
individually is 5.31 acres. The size and shape of the proposed parcels fit curtent subdivision
requirements. Because the access is longer than 1,000 feet, the minimum required access width
is 45-feet, Both families have agreed to draw up a Shared Access/Maintenance Agreement that
i5 in rough draft form. Proposed flag lots C and D are proclaimed to remain farmiand for the

foreseeable future,

Comments were received from our County Water Department Director December 2022 whereby
Planning was informed that the only option for proposed flag ot parcels C and D is for the water
meters to be at the NCOOT right-of-way easement on Four Mile Desert Road. Parcel A has a well
on site and Parcel B has existing county water (per ARHS document and County Water
Department meter billing notes).

The subject property as proposed meets subdivision requirements. They have pere. tests far
parcels C and D, an access/maintenance agreement in rough draft form, a survey illustrating a
forty-five {45) foot wide easement and meet size and dimensional criteria.

Why the ¢case needs Planﬁing Board and BCC approval:

County Subdivision Regulations section 402{B)(9) states, "Requests for the creation of more than
one flag lot from the same parcel shall be reviawed by the Planning Board using the Major
Subdivision review procedures”, which is an administrative decision making procedure, therefore
this is an administrative decision,



VHLA, - Page 277~

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update

According to the Projected Future Land Use map Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land
Use Plan Update, the subject area is zoned Residential Agricuitural. This classification is intended
to delineate where the predominant land use is scattered, low density residences which are
dispersed among farmiand and open spaces. “Long-term, those portions of the residential
agricultural classified area that have residential units are projected to have average densities of
approximately 1 dwelling unit per 5 acres.” The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its
entirety on the County website at www.PerguimansCountyNC.gov (click on “Departments” then
“planning and Zoning” then scroll to the hottom of the page and click on "Perquimans County
2016 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-Recertifled 3-5-2018").

Recommendations

Planning Board members found the proposed flag lots to be consistent with subdivision
requirements and unanimously recommend approval of the flag lot configuration as presented
for Tax Parcel 5-0020-0034D, to include correcting the shared access agreement to read as 45 ft.

wide wherever the draft says 50 ft. wide.

suggested Motions

The Roard of County Commissioners is requested to consider using the following script to form
the desired motion to recommend approval or denial of the case, as follows:

Maotion to find proposed flag tots to be consistent with subdivision reguirements and approve
flag 1ot configuration as presented for Tax Parcel # 5-0020-0034D, to include correcting the

shared access agreement to reflect a 45 foot width,

A motion to deny this case would utilize the above-noted motion stated in the negative tense
with a reason clearly stated,

ATTACHMENTS: 1) G1S Map



“ Page 3

VIHLA.

“Ged sy

UG PEUIBIUOD HOSEULOMN DY) Jof Qmqisundsai ebaj ou sawnsse

Ajiney syl Juswinoop ebe) o
10N 5 dew siyy Ajuo sesodind xey J

A3/NE pUB] B 08 SIRNESHNS B
O BUE S} joIEd JSURRPSIg

JN ‘Quno) susunbiayg

Wt AQ £Z0Z 82 uDiepw peiesio dew
129} gzZe sienbs yow ¢

-

}LG 1o specy -

sjgoieyq: -




VILA. - Page 4

$od,, -Minor OFFICIAL VSEQNLY.
% \ Date Recewed 1 /:él Received By: &ﬂ Confirmed®y:

S ;3 SUbdiViSiDﬁ Parr:eel Na{s) 5 Qo,;.of/ 2(::- YD

% m&s # Appl Future Land Use Map Designation:__( @sideetrel _e-gercodtost
Proposed Number of Lots: __oa Is residual parcel over 10 acres?
H not, remind applicant to raijuast ARHS's praliminary approval of residual lot when
applying for perc. test for proposed lot(s} Date Completad:

BeGpety: a{n{ﬁ}?&ﬂﬁ’& ek hitor ”%‘tié”&iﬁfﬁmﬁfiﬁmm“ )

g e kbl T

Title of Minor qusfvfsiun'éuwe L P el T )£
* Location/Street Address: 328 ﬁ;; v m !g mgg}; :'-L.

Parcel Number{s): &mg_;m%uh
Parent Parcel Acras: \2.-\n 2 Proposed New Parce! Acres:é5 A} cwe) @, & |

Linear Straet Frontage of Proposed Parrel(s) Egmi, \r4%, l,,@mg, A bty L Ae Pa'ald on e

Progosed Number of Lots: “Yig3 Bm (ALY

Watsr system proposed (circle onels Coutity / Private Well /Both/Other_ :

Sewage system proposed (circle one): war / Other: ‘ :
Cwnership of the property is evidenced by desd recorded In Real Estate Book _ Page DR Will File
Number In the Pargulmans County Reglstry

q‘_n; ,;-‘E, Fx .IJ_,._J& |l'|:.u-l PR ¥

e S

i HERERY CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM 15 dORREﬂT:
Owner/Authorlzed Applicant:

Narme:_ ‘ l’ﬂ %E’Mm&! WA

Owhier otizad Applicant: .
Nama: @";LH. e S Mcﬁgéﬂgw

Phoned% o Email; e e TR
Signatur&\;@ﬂu&.ﬁw@gﬂm_&w
Daten 235’ ﬁ ! E ;2

OWNER’S AUTHORIZATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED [F APPLICANT IS NOT THE GWNER
NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON TO RECEIVE ALl CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING THIS APPLICATION:

Miner Subdivision Application
Page 2 0f4
Revised 08/10/2027



VIILA. - Page &

Hinorsub brﬁs‘i‘ﬂi bl caton BbdlT ﬁﬁackﬂ,‘” e

To demonstrate compliance with Section 303 of the Perguimans County Subdivision Regulatians, the Applicant hembv submits
thls Application Form and additlonal Infermation:

~| Application Form and, If applicable, a signed and notarlzed Quner’s Authorlzation Form

v Boundary Survay with Certiication Statements and references to residual parcel, If any. {See Note #1 below),

v’

Proposed sewage system/pere, test parmit#; =8 T el foe [otC {per Section 4028, tem 4, page 36,
of the Subdivision Regulatlons), # 3¥4927 G /ot D '

o

Attached copy of relevant Information irom willjestate fife, If appiicable,  £oae o Lol antl S5 j? / [ X1%)

This section to be completed by Planning and Zoning:

v| Water Availability:

Raview and consultation with Soil & Water Cansarvat]on gtaff L3t feseda Jurmdord Soe Azl

Proposed drainage mprovamants:
Attazh a latter of review from Perguimans Soll & Watar Conservation District. May need to establish drainage easements

ot the property lines depending upon drainage plan requirements.

Diselosure statement referencing Perquirmans County Subdivision Regulations, Sections 402 (B), item 5; 402(11), tem 3;
A02{1}; and 402(1)

Other {spectfy);

$50,00 Abbreviated Plat Review Fee {20t H 934 7S o

Water Facility Fee{s)— Up to and Including four {4} or six (8) lots per parent tract @ 5500 each, and where Major
Subdivisions ars permitted, a fee of 52,500 per lot for any parenttract over four (4} or zix {8), pursuant to Section 303.1 of
the Subdiviston Regulations, and Note #2 below. /1 pay Pt 10 St-rley Faﬁwa‘rﬂf; o BClapdinves

NOTES: {1} Per Sectlon 303.1{B}, any lot of less than 10 acres, Including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate or lettar
from the Realth Department stating that & septic system may be approved for the lot{s); and (2) Per Section 303.2, alt lots
subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1898 shall be Included in determining when the maximum number has been
reached and when full review procedure shall be required,

Minor Subdivision Application
Page 3of 4
Revised 08/10/2022

1A e -

At

anma L.



6

Page

VLA,

)

= == o &
0L B . Azl s Rty
; R : T AR CEARE DT N ST S STA ¥ AT ASIECH SAL SCEW AN TR - FaT g S EOA
L ME & STONELE UL CORGAY DT Snd FlaT MeS Se Lln ok SURRESI mo R g e A e el i ) mmmu Mu..n_.m.u E
THAT T ESabilings e vE il ol Pelent A5 BASAD (LS A0 7o SULAEL . [ o sEEE
T T AT (RN PR SCTECARTIV MO Py SIFE ALSRSAL RETEAINGET & hOITS), = L OFde ~ Mhn_..lm
NEAT 3V AT OF PACDIMA DR FISTSHAL ACSINLISE AF SALCSTATED (8 b O00s: (HET DE III.......nl.ll......vlﬂlll e N.ﬁ'm E} “m =
DOl POSITAS SYSAIA (SO5) ARG 4RD) BY FGLLCHVS FERMSKT RIS IIED 70 M AT FERT RN 2 Edaiy = 4@ =
FIRRZZe TN S0 (TN, DONSRILATSE] Sk iy m#.mm ]
; E =
Lj £L485 &F ST QdSta % 8 AW;
27 FEEIDIL ATCURACH Ze(EHILEITES w8 A
5} TFE OF oS FnD FeocuRe: ST : )
i b
[~

FEZAk

18

TMET [N FLAT FdS FRIFOSLE & ACTHRERNIY S 0 00 43 AWSASSTL

-
<] o -
4 PNDWKD A STOREE MO0 ERECY T TS SUAVEY SATATES A RS o =" .@ﬂmmmﬁnn#ar 5
SAMS MY BT ANCE G 4 CSUMIT R MSERPALIY DAY rsE AN CREANeE & Y
D7 RESRATS PAITILE OF TR PR i £ =y FL
SRS UF SRGIAL PO BES mokECE WD Siar S R, ! uuWL o 27 rmpm
(" e iy
oo PRELIMINARY. PLAT . i SN,
NOT FERCRECORDATION, SALES OR CONVEYANCES &
iy g )
f=a L ER R IE FLA N -

AENPTH CARELINA

Rl
= b
] M L)
! bt
ey " - —
WS | & s a 0 =
ENEEEEE migem y M ]
=3 |rabw | = 5 B ai e N Pdﬁq ﬁlw K
fertd P Laaa o N M =
e - P L A
IR - EEr Ee” ~ S HnE
EN P Py \\ ] ke
W | nn - &m,m P = e B
\\.Eom. 2 " P m [} ﬂ =
' i T+ WS T y g 3
| _ - nmu.v ® GO 43 P e — w o - an
i BE L AT 1N MAE A P Py [
R gl g =D - A1 ~ Exy
i H - “Farar \.\. T =~ = M 3
' | ” B L] fag) M um M s
) 5E2 -~ Sl = 5 e
SEEE | 3 — EESEEL
P g2 255
f i A e -~ - D B = W 2
I e s T 53 o of
G o -~ ey m S
e R - il S
H .rm ] L T " a
O " 3 = M
- T 5 T.._“ s
b DR
sk i i
: - M £
185 i, —~ mm N
. ot =
ig¥ e HOTES- SR
fr g LUAERE PRCAEETT GRRER AT B SRS, JT H..:..—
icd ¢ X BRET ALY LAUE DI FE) ws
F{ i AARELA CUTESEMN L LY [y 1}
jli g I FOUT M BERRT 5D . A y
Sk bt oy e AFGERL: = X
TS iy
(g mmw_u - SNECT EXERSES DB X4, TG GRS ST 5,07 S0 AXERT @k
FR R S DALY RS FERFORULY ROVGUT T BRI 67 A ALE e =
; > REPCRT AT sl )0F BEFIEET A EASTUINIY IS5TRITns of TR A
e & 2 EUuWLINTES TAT AFFECT THE PRDSERT e ERCAERY D -.E.. rHrn.
F A - DES PRIPCATY S SLDAST 1B ALL EETRACY Aah EASIUTNT o T e =
DECERTUENTS STT FERIN A1 FIRGUIENT [OURPT JonHs T T s pnesr L
Ty TGN AR BT oF LS. T T —— = TUERATRT e £ =
Fﬂtlt.u..fL_ e 4 DASED GPCA GREPISD PLATENES 200T, I PROSTATY STL0CA D )
L L TR PLAT S0 NGT APREAE I 52 LOCRAD BiANe o I
E S LR MU SPEOA, OO0 M52IR) ARSA ASSSEDal B FLAR, S0 -
L ™ FERRGUNS LOUSTT P RIMTER 1F0i9amoon, CoMRare &Y Ak z
| = ATOIES, PANEL R RATED (FFECIVE 122500 MW ASORER T
i X5 silor ALGO APES X A%F RALET W OGIE 0 Ly G SCALE
1 ) ANSEAS CRRNTE FLOCE™ AF DIFRED IVIAG. PEST LONY 1 o i o
- . T —_ LT CEEMA SR HAS CATRNED FRON T SO S5 aFGEWI Terl T . 1 N
'y i s Rt s Err A R SIS I STMEND S s G225 == ea—
o « AKER B COORGHGTT METMSE ALl (SSTARTSE moRSROGTAL SRDEm )
e - = el SLTER O DR BV RN SGAGTATA RN AT Basy A R
i o T TR ST nosEo
=




VIILA., - Page

Perpetual Access Easement (Four Mile Desert Roed) across portion of Perquimans
County Tax Parcels 5-0020-0034D to provide ingress and egress fo Four Mile Desert
Road for Perguimans County Tax Parcels 5-0020-0034___, 5-0020-0034___ and 5«
0020-0034 ___ '

RETRUN TO:

PERPETUAL SHARED ACCESS AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT

THIS PERPETUAL SHARED ACCESS AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT, made this
day of , 2023, by and between MARY KELLY LAMB
“BELANGIA and husband HERMAN H. BELANGIA, JR., and PAMELA
FLIZABETH LAMB LILLY and busband FRANK H.-LILLY, JR., Grantors,
Parties of the First Part, and MARY KELEY LAMB BELANGIA and husband
HERMAN H. BELANGIA, JR., and PAMELA ELIZABETH LAMB LILLY and
hushand FRANK H. LILLY, JR., and DYLAN C. BELANGIA, Grantees, Parties of
the Second Part.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, MARY KELLY LAMB BELNGIA snd husband FIERMAN H.

BELANGIA, JR., and PAMELA ELIZABETH LAMB LILLY and husband FRANK H. |

LILLY, JR., Parties of the First Part, are the owners of the property currently known as
Perquimans County Tax Parcel 5-0020-0034D located in Perquimans County, North
Caroling, being more particularly described as:

Beginning at a point, said point being presently designated by an iron pin, same being
located on the Southern right-of-way of Four Mile Desert Road, same being State
Road #1223; thence South 63° 57 40" Bast 1,945.2 feet along the center line of 2

1

4



S

VIILA, - Page

ditch 1o & point, said point being located in the center line of & ditch; thence South 47°
27" 40" West 273.71 feet to 4 point; thence North 63° 57' 40" West 1,162,46 feetto a
point; thence South 55° 50' West 133,41 feet to a point; thence along the edge of a
path North 63° 08' West 828,7 fect to a point, said point being presently located on
the South line of Four Mile Desert Road, samé being State Road #1223, thence North
56° 38' 51" East 416.65 feet to 1 point, being the said point and place of beginning,

Reference is made to that certain map or plat, same having been prepared by Henry
Cunningham, entitled "Louis Dempsey Lamb and Ellie F. Lamb Estates”, Parkville
Township, Perquimans County, dated January 10 and 7, 1996 and amended
September 2, 1996. This tract is designated “To James Lamb”, containing 13.63
acTes.

LESS AND EXCEPT that 1.00-acre tract of land as shown by survey and map made
by Henry Cunningham, Professional Surveyor, L-1358, on 19 November, 2003,
recorded with Deed to Herman E. Belangia, Jr. and wife Kelly L. Belangia, recorded
on February 13, 2004 in Deed Book 260, Page 67 of the Perquimans County Registry,
commeonly known as Perquimans County Tax Parcel 5-0020-0034F.

WHEREAS, the Parties of the First Part have subdivided Perquimens County Tax Patrcel 3-
0020-0034D into four separate parcels identified as Parcels A, B, C and I as shown on
the plat entitled “Abbreviated Subdivision for Herman H. Belangia, Jr.,, and wife Mary Kelly
Lamb Belangia, Pamela Elizabeth Lamb Lilly and husband Frank I, Lilly, Jr., and Dylan C,
Belangia” and recorded in Plat Cabinet __, Slide. . Map ___, of the Perquimans
County Registry.

Immediately preceding the filing of this Agreement and Easement, Deeds conveying these
subdivided parcels A, B, € and D have been recorded in the Perquimans County fand records
1o the Parties of the Second Part.

WHEREAS, the parties wish to provide for the perpetual maintenance of that certain private
ﬁﬁy -foot (507 right of way on said plat and is adjacent to said lots or parcels of land thereby
providing access from the respective lots or parcels to and from Four Mile Desert Road.
e

NOW, THFEREFORE, in consideration of the méﬁé‘l covenants contaited herein, it is agreed
that the parties hereto shall maintain the prwa&ﬂ ight of way for passable vehicular fravel
to the properties of the parties as set.out herein,in all weather conditions, and each party shall
be responsible in proportion to the percentage nf ownership in relation to the other subdivided
parcel owners, ¢ /
This right of way is a perpetual, none;iluswe easemnent and right of access, in common with
the others, over and upon the fifty-foot (507):access and easement shown and delineated as
stch on the aforesaid map or plat, which 50° cas«;ment provides access between the lands
hereby comégyad and Four Mile Desert Road, "1,

5
AsATS tof50° access easement which is being convayed with the above-described lands, the
Grantess, and their heirs, successors and assigns, together with the owner or owners of Tax
Parcel 5-0020-0034F as shown on the aforesaid map or plat, and the owners of any lots which
may in the future be subdivided from the tract which is designated 5-0020-0034D in the
Perquimans County Tax Office, shall be responsible for maintaining the 507 roadway acCess

2 ys'

8

. it



VILLA, - Page ™9

easement, and shall allow and ensure the free, unobstructed passage over and upon said
roadway, In perpetuity, by the cumrent and fiture owners of parcels which have been
subdivided from and out of the said tract.

There is also conveyed with the aforesaid lands a perpetual, nonexclusive easement and right
of atcess, in common with others, for the installation {at the expenge of the Grantee or owner
of the above-described lands) of a County water main, to be maimtained by the Perguimans
County Water Department, and for the installation and mainienance of lines, pipes, conduits,
conductors for the provision of water, electricity, gas, cable and all other kinds of utilities
over, on and upon the twenty-fool (20*) wide utility easement which is located within the
aforementioned »0-foot (}H”)’ access casement, and is shown as such on the aforementioned

map or plat. Y45 Lig

This conveyance is made subject to the following restrictions, which shall ren with the land:

THAT PRIOR TO THE SALE OR TRANSFER OF ANY AFORESAID LOT AND RIGHT-
OF-WAY 10 ANYONE OTHER THAN THE GRANTEES, OR TO A CHILD OR
GRANDCHILD OF THE GRANTEES, THE AFORESAID LOT SHALL BE BROUGHT
INTO COMPLIANCE WITH THE SUBIMVISION REGULATIONS OF PERQUIMANS
COUNTY IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF THE RECORDING OF THE PRESENT
INSTRUMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REGULATIONS THAT
REQUIRE THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PAVED ACCESS ROAD TO THE LOT(S) AND
THE INSTALLATION OF REQUIRED UTILITIES. HOWEVER, THESE
RESTRICTIONS WILL NOT APPLY TO ANY TRANSEER MADE TO SECURE A
LOAN QR TO ANY SALE OR TRANFER OF THE PROERTY AS PART OF A
FORECLOSURE PROCEEDING OR TO ANY SUBSEQUENT SALE OR TRANSFER BY
A MORTGAGEE WHO OR WHICH HAS PURCHASED THE PROPERTY AT A
FORECLOSURE SALE.

[The rest of this page is intentionally left blank and signatures of the parties are on the
following pages.] '



Page 10

VIiLA.

LZ07 °2 sequoideg A soueuipag Buuoz Auncd suewinbiad

W3R JOO1 ST

a1 Jo ywod-prs oty of opeiB jusoripe 152yBi o WO SOURISIP [E0HsA O} ST PRNSEIW 3Q |[EYS SAMYDADS [BOTIPISI JO ITeY oY ¢

"3y Of) sAusatsyem pue fieaf Op) sargySnoio ol wo Srgucy soptadesd of Apdde eys speqEes pEd [BUCTHPDY ¢
“Fugpiing pdoupd 9 103 SYIRQOE HE 1990 pUR

pIEA §e31 10 OIS SU1 UL PRjER0] 2 1S soBesed pue spodaes wmﬁmﬁm "piek mar 1 UF PHUSA0] 2 SO SR PUE SSOUAY FUTPRouE 304] 1

WOFOT PRI OT shem-jo-anyg 1eang wory
19310 BN . : ISINIONHS 410559025
£ 210N 29§ 9] 6T 1238 oIS Sumngy 07 Jeu0) - -
R L WA OE WIS WAOE WIHET 129 671 g s 000°cy VH
PR OT T PYOT *ABM-30-1 5Ty 10001 WOT]
W¥YOT WJOT . isamnonag AI085200Y
£ 20N 225 197 6T Mpang opIS Saninqy s107 2 aw\\t\\\\\..\
199) CE ®HO0E  WPST  RJ0E (PA0ST T PFeLl W bS0SIE VY
€04 UOHsS 2L U0Rasg pure g wmoN 18 suondaoxy 208 10/ WOHOIE PG T 0N ¥ SUORRONG 3oy et \%,
o uogdaoxs g9y N
 LTHOIHH avdu IS INOYd  HL4Ed LIS YIS
DNEITNY BOMMLLNI ASVINTEd
WNWIXVIA SHOVELES QEVA WITNININ

(¥ 3o 1 aded) TI9VI SINTNTAMNOTE LEOTIH put QUVA ‘VIY "F0L NOLLDES




VLA, - Page 11

p&r&u:ﬁzans Cﬂm“hf SwdagivisieAd Ragulﬂm(:cms
Secdron Hod. (B)

(8) All lots shall conform to the minimum standards or dimensions noted herein and
those contained in an applicable zoning ordinance, building codes, and other
—official regulation. "-'""1

r@)j@smll be approved only where the configuration of the parcel or site
features warrant such a lot design. Authorizing a flag lot design is intended to
accommodate a particular extenuating circumstance which makes conventional lot

design infeasible. Therefore, flag lots should be judiciously approved. Requests

for the creation of more than one ﬂag lot from the same Egggl shall be reviewed

By the Planning Board using the Major Subdwnmn revigw procedures. I Flag lots

requirements are as s follows:

(&) Access shali be provided from the public road or an approved private road to
the flag fot by means of an easement with a minimum width of 23 feet along
the “pole.”

(b) The area inside the “Flag” portion of the lot must satisfy the minimum lot area
requirernents for a conventional development within the underlying zoning
distr ic,t " The area considf:rctd the “[“iag, Pole” consists of that arga from the

shall be a minimum of 45 fex,t wide and meet all NCDOI qmndardc;

(c) Use of a single driveway to serve a flag lot and an adjoining conventional fot
is permitted provided that a Shared Access Agreement is recorded in the
Register of Deeds Office on the plat or in a separate document, in order to
acknowledge the conditions under which the shared access will operate. The
preferred location for the driveway is in the flagpole easement, with the Flag
Lot granted an access easement over the flagpole.

(d) The flag portion of the flag lot must satisfy the minimum yard requirements of
the applicable zoning district. The “building setback line™ for the Front Yard
runis parallel to the street and is measured from within the “Flag” part of the
lot, not the “pole™ part.

(e} Where applicable, a Driveway Permit shall be required from the North
Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT). Failure to obtain a
driveway permit shall result in denial of the flag lot.

(f) The minimum separation between the flagpole portion of the lot and the
flagpole portion of another flag lot shall be guided by the minimum design
standards governing lots. __)

C) Blocks
Blocks shall be laid out with special attention given to the type of use contemplated,

IY}y Easements

Fasements centered on rear or side lot lines shall be provided for utilities where

necessary and shall be at least 10 feet wide.

(1) Where a subdivision is traversed by a water course, drainage way, channel or
stream, there shall be provided a storm water easement or drainage right-of-way
conforming substantially with the lines of such water course, and such further
width or construction, or both, as will be adequate for the purpose. Parallel streets
or parkways may be required in connection therewith.

33



VHLC, - Page 1

§ 143-318.12. Public notice of official mectings,

{a) ifa public body has established, by ordinance, resolution, o otherwise, a schedule of regular meetings, it shatl
cause a current copy of that schedule, showing the time and place of regular meetings, to be kept on file as follows:

() For public bodies that are part of State government, with the Secretary of State;

(2) For the governing board and each other public body that is part of & county government, witl the clerk
to the board of county commissioners;

{3) For the governing board and each other public body that ts part of a city government, with the city
clerk;

{4 For each other public body, with its clerk or secretary, or, it the public body does not have a clerk or

secretary, with the clerk to the board of county commissioners in the courdy in which the public body
~ nonmally holds its mee
ody changes its schedile of s
divis through (4) of'this's g
to'the revised schedle.
(M 1Fa public body holds an official meeting at any time or place other than a time or place shown on the schedule
filed purssant (o subseetion (a) of this section. it shall give public notice of the time and place of that meeting as provided
in this subsection.

{(hH H'a public body recesses a regular, specisl, or emergency meeting held pursuant to public notice given
in compliance with this subsection, and the time and place at which the meeting is to be continued is
announced in open session, no further notice shall he required.

(2) For any olher meeting, except an emergency meeting, the public body shall cause written notice of
the meeting staling its purpose (1) to be posted on the principal bulletin board of the public body or,
i the public body has no such bultetin board, at the door of its usual mecting room. and (i1) 1o be
matled, e-mailed, or delivered to each newspaper, wire service, radio station, and television station
that hag filed a written request for notice with the elerk or secretary of the public body or with some
other person designated by the public body, The public body shall also cause notice to be mailed, e-
mailed, or delivered to any person, in addition o the representatives of the media listed abave, who
has filed a written request with the clerk, secretary, or other person designated by the public body.
This notice shall be posted and mailed, e-mailed, or delivered at feast 48 hours before the time of the
meeting. The notice required 10 be posted on the principal bulletin board or at the door of its pgual
meeting room shall be posted on the door of the buiiding or on the building in an area accessible to
the public if the building containing the principal bulletin bouard or usual mecting room is ¢losed to
the public continueusly for 48 hours before the time of the meeting, The public body may require
each newspaper, wire service, radio station, and television station submitting a written request for
notice to renew the request annaally. The public body shall charge a fee o persons other than the
media, who request notice, of ten dollars (810.00) per calendar year, and may require them to renew
their requests quarterly. No fee shall be charged for notices sent by e-mail,

{3) For an emergeney meeting, the public body shall cause notice of the meeting 1o be given 10 each tocal
newspaper, kocal wire service, local radio station, and local television station that has filed 4 written
request, which includes the newspaper's, wire service's, or station's telephone number, for emergency
notice with the clerk or secretary of the public body or with some other person designated by the
public body. This notice shall be given gither by e-mail, by telephone, or by the same method used to
notify the members of the public hody and shall be given immediately after notice has been given to
those members. This notice shall be given at the expense of the party notified. Only business
conneeted with the emergency may be considered at 2 meeting to which notice is given pursuant to
this paragraph.

{c) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5, 6.
() W apublic body has a Web site and has established a schedule of regular meetings, the public body shall post
the schedale of regular mectings (o the Web site.

{e) It & public body has a Web site that one or more of its employees maintains, the public body shall post notice
of any meeting held under subdivisions (h)(1) and (b)(2) of this section prior (o the scheduled time of that meeting.
(f) For purposes of this section, an "emcrgency meeting” is one called because of generally unexpected

circumstances that require immediate consideration by the public body. (1979, . 633, 5. 1: 1991, ¢, 694, 55, 5, 6; 2009-
350, 5 1)



X - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions,

(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may
hold a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1)

{4)

(3)

{6}

{7)
(8}

(9)

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this State
or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the
Creneral Statutes,

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or simitar award,

To consult with an attorney employved or retained by the pubhic body in order 10 preserve the attorney-
client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged.
General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed sesston and nothing herein shall be construed (o
permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an attormey
employed or retained by the public body is a participani. The public body may consider and give
instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation,
arbitration, or administrative procedwre. I the public body has approved or considered a settlement,
other than & malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that
settlement shall be reported to the pubtic body and entered into fts minwtes as soon as possible within a
reasonable time after the settlement i3z concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other busingsses in the area served
by the public body, inchuding agrcement on a tentative list of economic development incentives that may
be offered by the public body in negotimtions. The action approving the signing of an economic
development contriel or commiiment, or the action authorizing the payment of economic development
expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

T establish, or (o instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken
by or on behalf of the public body in negotinting (i) the price and other material werms of a contract or
proposed contract for the acguisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (i) the
amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment cortract or proposed employment
wonlract,

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or
gonclitions of Initial employment of an individual public officer or emplovee or prospective public
officer or employee; or to hear or investigate 1 complaing charge, or grievance by or against an
individual public officer or employee, General personnel policy issues may nol be considered in a closed
session, A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fithess,
appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another body and may nror consider or filf a
vacaney among its own membership except in an open meeting, Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by o public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge or
removal shall be taken in an open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response te incidents of school
violence or to formulate and adaopt the schoo! safety components of school improvement pians by a local
board of education or a school improvement team,.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potentinl
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢. 694, 5. 4,

(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly
made and adopted at an open meeting, Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection {(a) of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this
section shall also state the name or citation of the faw that renders the information to be discussed privileged
or conflidential. A motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this scction shall identify the parties in each existing
lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess.. 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 655, 5. 1; 1981, c. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss5. 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, s. 2; 1995, ¢. 509,

5. 84; 1997-222,

s, 2; 1997-290, 5, 2: 2001-500, 5, 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. §.41(b).}



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



EPA

1{_
.. =

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

RTMENT HEAD

HPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

SO EEN RS

OL0S-LEQIESZ) BOBLE N ALID HAFEWZINE JAMO ALID 1S3 So81 dOHE SNOMPL

BROE-28% B838L-9£E CEEQ-BEE SELP-LET BEGUFSER

TEGLE DN "UolaRD LEBLE T "usplzeg PRFELE DN TPHOELEY QBGLT D “Eauthy BOSLE DM AND yrogez| s

LBE MOE Od 1883 fa BG1 A S 051 UG POSMESTIOD 591 peay silg uBIS 20w PECY UISULOP GORE

qgaps AUl Aagoy A IRMUA H uepror auafing 11 "usackg 3 saelyn

i8GE-fEE

YiH-OEE LBATEEE/GLTL-QEE SEGE-BEE E1GE-SEE BEBLT I oflassED

Z08LE JN “AuD wegeng LEBLE DN aprel SOBLZ DN CAUD yiegezng 128£2 ON ‘uspLe] sadLg Uiely tEL
£2F X058 Od WS g 91E L3S 15 H90BZIS 3 0G 3 S 18I 851 AnH S EEL #GL Fneg

aidwa) yoog saafoy suopm P8Il B WIam BulAssaang uewAy "}t Bunnsuog uetlinog

LELLE-889T (BE2R)} FOBL-Z9Y 19lE-gEe BEES-BET 99ZE-L9E {£52)

LELBEZ Op “Wlejunom yoeig LEBLE DN "uDlkepg 80642 IN AN egezyz BOBLE DM AE1D yisgezIg BFELZ DN WmeH Ay
DECY 2UaAy O1g PROE 3A0ID 3B AL LEE 08 Od leang sI0UEl) Qo7 L BIGL ®og o4
fifaning siapuneg LD YT FEMON 1B BulAsaing gampren - o [iassiy

T sl MOTISNIM ITIAINYG |

FHOV 00°LVOZ00-5L00-1 S0 NOISINGENS X SZ0LBLY X TIMAHYD 1S
S SBUVBLELROGL | s e | VTHAS 3OIHNYIA O 31V1ST |

E9°ZL'00°L €S ZL 'L6'TL £9000-8E00-G 4O NOISIAIGENS X £202-L1-Y X TI3MAHYD T NH3d3LS
s s HITINLLODS |

SIHOV vO'L POOC-EE00-S 4O NOISIAIOSNS X £202-0L-F X ONEAZAUNS ONYT THONVOHY

SINIWINOD ON/SAA 100 JLvd EEEE e I HYid
TYAOHAdY [y EER # INOHd S HOAIAHNS FNYN S.HOAIAHNS

HOHYIN

ALNNCD SNYWINDYAd - DOT MIIATY L¥1d



2

Page

DHR-1

LWL LS

SUOE-ZBE

ZEBLZ ON “uOISpT
LBE XOE Od

qgoAm Aue)

SEOFOEE

L0642 DM AHD Ulsgezig
ey XO05 O

spdwia) poog

£LEE-69F (3E8]

LLLBZ O ‘UIRIUncky yoeg
PEOY BUany 019
GutADalng siapuneg

BB81-5EE
LZBLE JN uaplen
B3 An 85 A S 0SL

DEQS- LEBIZSE} BOBLE M “"ALID HIIAVZITT JAIND ALID LSIM SOEL 4M10HD SNOWMIL

ZE89-6ES
YPELT ON ‘Plofusy
3AHQ POOAMUOTIO] 5O

Aagoy W ISHEN H
LB{B-EEL/GEP1-BEE BEGT-BEL
IEBLT N ‘uapwe] GOBLZ Oh MU0 negessg
WBIS g LT L2155 HIaged|3 3 vis

sfeBoy elom PEBAT) i LN
FORL-EBF L {-gET

CEBLE N "uousp3 BOBLZ OM AND Ran eI
PEOY DA0ID XB( OFL 16 X588 Od
UBDLY HtEE || B FAS 184

GELP-LEE
DF6LZ O “rauir
peoy auid uBlS Zoy
Lreptor sueting

ELEE-SEE

L1642 DM "uspute]

3 915 IS9/A 85E AMH SN EEL
BUlAsaang UBtAH <73

BZESBEE

BOBLE DM “ARD Wsgez|3
1980y $j00eId 307 L
BulAgalng lampien - g

BTEO-SEE

BOBLE ON "AND Yiegery
PROY UOSUEOr Sa)E

I "umoeg I sepRyn

18GE-L58

BEGLE Jh ‘Bjjas:En
By LB LEL

o) rined
Builnsuog ustimeoy

BI9ZE-L9Z {25E)

BYBLE N "AMERE ANEY
BEOL *0g 04

fassig

................. S O

B et e R SYPPRRUCE SNNSSINRSUUT SRS USSR N HLINS ¥ GOOMAYH
98°1Z STHOY MIN §S000-ZE00-G OL 592 SIHOY
M3IN S000-ZE0C-S WOH SIHIV 12 40 NOLLYNISIWOIIY X £20Z-LE-E X 8E3IM ¥ HVISOr
SANINWOD ON/SIA 1no 31v¥a §S3HAQY L B id
IVAOHLdY Ml 21¥d # INOHd S.HOAIAHNS JINYN S.HOAJAHNS

HOHVIN

ALNNOD SNYIMINDHI - D07 MIIATY LYid



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Pogt Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-April 2023

GAR

NISHMENTS: $840.18

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $10,972.85

DEBT SETOFFS: $82.08




DHR-3 -~ Page 1
& FEriit Keport
4872023 - 4/24/2023
»E L SEAtBA : [ =) FrEd:TO
4/3/2023 3129 Mechanical Hertford 15,000 $125.001Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 31281 Plumbing Hertford 15,000 $240.00{Virgil Parrsh
4/3/2023 3127 |Mechanical County 15,000 $150.00|Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 31261Plumbing County 15,000 $270.001Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 3125Mechanical County 15,000 $125.00Virgil Parrlsh
4/3/2023 3124|Plumbing County 15,000 $270.00|Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 3123iMechanical Cotnty 15,000 $205.00}Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 31221Plumbing County 10,000 $280.00{Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 3121 |Electrical County 1,000 $130,00|Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 3119tMechanical Hertford 6,000 $75.00|Erle Soleshes
4/3/2023 3113 {Mechanical County 7,461 $75.00{Erle Soleshes
4/3/2023 3112 Mechanical County 3,962 $75.00{Virgil Parrish
4/3/2023 3110{Mechanical Hertford 3,893 $75.00|Frle Soleshee
4/4/2023 3132 Electrical County 1,200 $67.001Virgil Parrish
4/4/2023 31304 Building County 33,000 $560,001Virgil Parrish
4/4/2023 3105)Building County 0 Virgil Parrish
4/4/7023 3104|Building County 45,000 $270.00{Virgit Parrish
4/5/2023 3136} Building {ounty 0 Virgil Parrish
4/5/2023 3135 Electrical County 3,000 $130,001Virgil Parrish
4/5/2023 3134 Flectiical County 30,000 $471.00|Erle Soleshes
4/6/2023 3137iBullding County 200,600 $600.00{Virgil Parrish
4/7/2023 3141|Plumbing County 1,500 $60.00}Erle Soleshea
4772023 3140{Mechanical County 9,000 $75,00|Erle Soleshee
4/10/2023 3158 Electrical County 500 %50.00{Erle Soleshes
4/10/2023 3148|Electrical Lounty 1,000 $0.00|Erle Soleshee
4/10/2023 3147|Building County 10,000 $75.00{Erle Soleshes
4/10/2023 3146|Mecharical County 1,500 $55.00{Erle Soleshees
4/10/2023 3145|Electrical County 750 $50.00jErle Solesbee
4/10/2023 3144} Plumbing County 300 $50.00|Erle Soleshee
4/10/2023 31431Building County 101,500 $185.001Erle Solesbee
4/10/2023 3142|Electrical Hertford 8,000 $213.00|Virgil Patrish
471072023 3098!Building County 600,000 $1,205.00{Virgil Parrish
4/11/2023 3150{Plurmbing Hertford 4,600 $60.00(Erle Soleshes
4/11/2023 3149} Building County 0 $100.00{Erle Soleshee
4/11/2023 3131{Building County 5,000 $188.00|Erle Solesbes
4/11/2023 3091 Building County 25,000 $276.00,Virgil Parrich
4/12/2023 3159{Building County 60,000 $96.001Virgil Parrish
4/12/2023 3157|Electrical County 0 Virgil Parrish
A4/12/2023 3156/Plumbing County 1,550 $50.00(Erle Solesbee
4/12/2023 3155|Building County 0 Virgi! Parrish
4/12/2023 3154) Building County 0 Virgll Parrigh
4/12/2023 3153iMechanical County 15,400 $130.00|Erle Solesbes
4/12/2023 3152 |Mechanical County 6,500 $75.00|Erle Soleshee
A/12/2023 3151{Mechanical County 8,600 475.00{Erle Solesbee
41372023 3163 |Buliding County 2,000 $50.001Erle Solesbes
4/13/2023 3162|Building County 53,000 $585.00{Virgil Parrish
4/13/2023 3161{Plumbing Counky 9,500 $190,00{Virgil Parrish

Page: 1 of 2



DHR-3 - Page 2

471372023 3160]Elactrical County 2,000 $130.00{Virgil Parrish

4/13/2023 31381Building County 7,000 £75.00Virglt Parrish

4/13/2023 3120|Building County 7,500 $200.00|Virgil Parrish

4/13/2023 3082 |Building County 185,000 $811,00|Virgil Parrish

41472023 3166{Plumbing County 1,500 $60.00] Virgil Partish

4/14/2023 3165|Building County 9,200 $75.00{Erle Soleshes
4/14/2023 3164Building Hertford 3,500 £75,00|Erle Solesbee
4/14/2023 3115|Building County 2,000 $75.00{Erle Soleshee
4/17/2023 3173|Electrical County 500 $50.00|Virgil Parrish

4/17/2023 3172 |Electrical County 1,000 $110,00{Virgll Parcish

4/17/2023 3171 |Electrical 0

4/17/2023 3170|Electrical County 50 $50.00(Erle Solashes
471772023 3169|Electrical County 800 $50.00|Erle Soleshes
4/17/2023 3168|Electrical County 22,000 $378.00}Virgil Parrish

4/18/2023 3181 [Flectrical County 2,000 $104.00|Erle Soleshee
4/18/2023 3173|Building Hertford 0 $30.00|Erle Solesbee
4/18/2023 3178{Mechanical County 3,500 $105.00|Erla Soleshes
4/18/2023 3177{Mechanical County 3,500 $105.00{Erle Solashes
4/18/2023 31761Building County 2,000 $75.00{Erle Soleshee
4/18/2023 3175 Building Hertford 225,000 $296,00{Virgil Parrish

4/18/2023 3174|Electrical County a Erle Soleshas
4/18/2023 3059 Bullding County 0 Erle Solesbea
4/19/2023 3188|Electrical Caunty 1,500 $100.00{Erle Soleshee
4/18/2023 3187 |Electrical County 1,500 4100.00}Erle Soleghee
4/19/2023 3186/Plumbing County 9,000 $170.00{Erie Soleshee
4/19/2(123 3185 Mechanical County 11,375 $75.00(Erle Solesbee
4/19/2023 3184iMechanical County 6,208 £75.001Virgll Parrish

4/19/2023 3183|Electrical County 1,800 $50.00|Erle Soleshea
4/19/2023 3182 | Mechanical Counly 6,000 $£75.00(Erle Solesbes
4/19/2023 3180|Mechanical County £,200 $75.00|Erle Soleshes
A/20/2023 3192 |Plumbing Mertford &,000 $80.00|Virgil Parrish

4/20/2023 3191 Building County 193,500 $633.00[Erle Soleshee
4/20/2023 3190;Building County 1,500 $75.004Erle Soleshes
4/21/2023 3194|Electrical County 700 $50.00]Erle Solesber
472172043 3193 |Mechanical County 5,200 $75.00|Erle S¢lesbee
4/21/2023 3189{Mechanical Hertford 3,000 $65.00{Virgil Parrish

A4/21/2023 3088(Bullding Hertford 15,000 $288.00|Virgll Parrish

4/24/2023 3198{Plumbing County : 1,500 $70.00|Erle Soleshee
4/24/2023 3197Bullding County 250,000 $694.00/Virglt Parrish

4/24/2023 3196(Mechanical County 10,000 $130.00{Erle Soleshee
4/24/2023 3195)Electtical Hertford 2,000 $130.00]Virgil Parrish

4/24/2023 3167[Building County 15,000 $288.00{Erle Soleshes
A/24/2023 Electrical i Erle Soleshee

4/24/3023

Total Records: 80

Page: 2of 2



DHR-4 -

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27344

CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 1/1/2023 - 3/31/2023

Page I -

NGIDENT COMMAND* Count Parcent
FIRE STRUCTLRE FIRE 2 100.00%
Total Records For "INGIDENT COMMAND® ? Dept Callz/Total Calls 0.04%
911 MAINTENANGE Count Percent
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 3.45%
MAINTENANGE REPORT 25 86,214,
POWER OUTAGELINES/POLES DOWN 1 245%
{CABLE/ROWER/ETC.) o
TEST 1 3A45%
UTILITIES REQUEST {(WATER / ELECTRICAL) Ty 3ABY%
Tedal Records For 841 MAINTENANGE 25 Dept Calls/Tolat Calls 6.54%
GHOWAN GO EMS Count Percent
BREATHING PROBLEMS 1 50,00%
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC HLNESS) 4 . } 50.00%
Tota! Records For CHOWAN GO EMS 2 Depi Calls/Total Calls 0.04%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Fercent
FALLS i 50.00%
STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 1 £0.00%
Total Records For EASTCARE MELICOPTER 7 Dept CallsfTotal Cale 0.04%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Parcent
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT THAUMI\) 1 2.63%
| BREATHING PROBLEMS . R : B U 2e%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH 3 | 7.88%
" CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT (NDNuTRAUMATIC) g 283%
~ CLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY PAGER TEST Rl 283%
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES I - - 526%
FALLS - 5.26%
FIGHT 1 C283%
" FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE Ty | 2.83%
" FIRE SMELL OF GAS' I I 2Ea%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / E!LJRNING 1 263%
FIRE $TRUCTURE FIRE ‘ 5 - 13.16%
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING KR 2.63%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 ' 263%
MOTORIST ASSISTI DISABLED MOTORIST 2  526%
OTHER S ‘ 4 ) 1053%,7
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (Mtsc IL.LNESS) 2 5.28%
o ”V?-‘TRAFFrmRANSPoRTAﬂoN wcmems (ACG!DFNT) - 7.89%
TRAINING T3 789%
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) 2 | B26%
Tolal Records For EMERGENGY MANAGEMENT 38 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.70%
41712023 05:40

GAD Repart 5 Page 1 or ¢



DHR-4 - Page 2

HERTEORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 12, 50%
. OTHER ' , - ' i ST 25.00% - -
 POWER DUTAGE/LINES/POLES DOWN - 3 - . 3rs0%
(CABLE/POWER/ETC.) S
TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS QUT 7 ETC.) 1 ‘ 12.50%
"UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) 1 ‘ 12.60%

Total Records For HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS & Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.15%

MAGISTRATE OFFIGE Count Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL T - » - 061%
ALARM SCHOOL 1 0.61%
ANIMAL CONTROL T 061%
ASSAULT!&!;KLJALA‘%‘%AULTﬁl‘LJN GUN B 0B1%
ASSIST OFFICER Kl 061%
ASSIST PROBIPAROLE 1 061%
ABSISTANCE 1 061%
CHASE 1 0.81%

-~ CRIMINAL SUMMONS - B C08i%

" DISTURBANGE 2 REFT
DOMESTIC, . T B CT30E%
escort 1 D oet%
INTOXICATED DRIVER . 2 1.22%

" INVESTIGATION 1 GE1% j
IVC  MENTAL SUBJECT 4 2.44% :
LARGENY 2 1.22% :

' MAGISTRATE REQUEST o0 | 54.88%
'OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION) B C0B1%

| PEYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUICIDE A’!TEMPT 2 122%
FUBLIG E&RVIGE CALL R L 671%

CUREPORT TS L 0B1%
SERVE PAPERS g 061%
' SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST | 6 L 386%

 SHOP LIFTER 1 0.61%
-s*rAaquwch:rmhemF'mATiNca rRAUMA 1 0.61%

* STANDBY BALL GAME 1 0.61%

* SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 45 9.15%

SUSPICIONS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE / PERSDNJ 1 D61%

L TRAFFICSTOP ‘ : 2 C129%.
TRAFFIGITRANSFORTATION | wc::m—:m‘rs, (AGCI!’JEM) R 3 T183%
TRANSPORT SUBJECT" ~ i 051%
TRESPASSING . ' | 1 061%

Total Records Fur MAGISTRATE OFFICE 164 Dapt Calls/Tolal Calls 3.03% :
NC DOT Count Parcent
ANIMAL CONTROL IR I AT 2500%;[}

| TRAFFIC!$SUES(S!GNSQOWNILIGHTSOUT/ET“C) S 2 T T sngon
CTRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (AGCIDENTY S T 2s 0%

Talal Recards For NC DOT 4 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.07%
NC FORESTRY Count Percent
CAD Report § Page 2 Of 10 4712023 05:40



Page 3

Tolal Records For MIGHTINGALE MELICOPTER

NG FORESTRY FParcent
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 63.64%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN - 1818%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE . 9.00%
MAINTENANGE REPORT R , 9.09%
‘fotal Recards Far NC PORESTRY Dept CalisiTotal Cals 0.20%
NG PROBATION/FPAROLE Percent
ASEIST PROB/PAROLE 43,23%
‘PUBLIC SERVICECALL 32.33%
' SERVE WARRAMTS FOR ARREST 33.33%
Total Records For NG PROBATION/PAROLE Dept Calis/Total Galia 0.06%
Percent
" ABANDONED VEHICLE CDET%
ANIMAL BITES/ATTACKS 087%
ASSISTOFFICER : o 435%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST!DEATH 087%
| CARELESS 4RECKIESS | 47 taTen
' DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1 o8r%
" DRIVERS LICENSE /REGISTRATION -3 L RE1%
FALLS - 1 0.87%
FIRE MUTUAL AID/OUT OF COUNTY RESFONSE 1 .87
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE ' ' 2 1.74%
" GOKART [ ATV / 4-WHEELER ON ROADWAY 3 261%
GUNSHOTS REPORTED o K 087%
INFO ONLY 1 087%
INTOXIGATED DRIVER 5 435%
'MAGISTRATE REQUEST N B 281%
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST - 174%
BUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLC.'PERSDN) R T 087%
" TRAEEIC CONTROL 1 0.87%
. TRAFFIC ISBUES (SIGNS DOWN ' ursms ouwcm) 1 C0a7% "
TRAFFIC STOR 2 1.74%
meFFac:TRANstTAT:oN FNCIDENT$ (A(:GIDENT) ‘58 ©O51.30%
" TRANSFERRED (9711 CALL 2 Cd74%
- UNKNOWN PROBLEM (BERSON DOWN} - MEDICAL ALARM L e L 0.87% -
Tolal Reaords For NG SHP 115  Dept Calis/Total Calls 113%
NC WILDLIFE Parcent
ANIMAL CONTROL 33.33%
' PUBLIC SERVICE CALL . | 33.43%
" WILOLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION 33.35%
Total Records For NG WILDLIFE Dept CallsiTotal Calls 0.06%
MIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Percant
' BREATHING PROBLEMS ‘ . 93.38%
" GTABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA. | 3333%
" TRAEFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) - " 33.35%.
3 Dept CallsfTotal Calls 0.05%

CAD Report §

4/112023 05:40



1 DHR-4 - Page 4

~ Page
PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Percent
TRANSFERRED (914) CALL 1 100,00%
Total Records For PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS 1 Dept Lalls/i otal Cais 0.02%
PERGQLIMANS GO 911 Count Percent
. ACCIDENTAL 811 CALL ‘ ‘ ‘ : B ¥ D 2'1 28%
" ALARM BUSINESS R . 1 0.43%
" ALARM FQESIDENT!AL I - o 0.25% -
‘ANJMALCON"EROL S - T g 0.25%
| ASSISTANGE ¢ 1 0.43%
" BACK PAIN (NOMN-TRAUMATIC cnr% NON-REGENT TRAUIMA) 0.13%
‘ ‘ 3%

| BREATHING PROBLEMS
CARELESS & RECKLESS
- GHAPTER'90- DRUG ACTIMITY

063%
oag

CHOKING 043%

CLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY PAGER TEST o e e T L 166%

DAILYMEEKLY MAINTENANCE ' N B " aeon

" DCHENTRY / TRANSACTION 089%
0.38%

" PRILL (FIRE / TORNADO [ ETC)
TFIRE ACTIVATED ALARM
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN

0as%
051%

S O L IR

FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE LDA3%
FRAUD / SCAM BY ANY MEANS EORE
FUNERAL ESCORT . 0.43%
" GUNBHOTS REPO&T&*—“'{J' 0.13%
| HANGUPSITCALL. 10 e A382% |
THIT AND F RUN ' Ty o |
INFOONLY -2 ©B.04%
" INTOXICATED DRWER EE 013%
e 1 MENTAL SUBJECT | , , 1 0.13%
‘MAGISTRATE REQUEST T s
MAINTENANCE REPORT ~ = B
MISSING PERSONIRUNAWAY ‘ I T g
migusoFert . Tl T R | AR
" OTHER o Ty
 PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 5
" 'REPOSESSION 7
| 'SICK PERSOM (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MisC ILLNESS) - A
"susplclous ACT!VITY (VEHFCLE!FERSON) o 2
‘THAFFIGSTOP T o 2
* TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) ST T T T ok
| TRANSFERRED (911) CALL T e e
CWELLBEING GHECK T T T T T T gt
Tatsl Records For PEROUIMANS GO 911 790 Depl Calla/Total Calls 14.82% ""
PERQUIMANS CO DSS Count Percent
DOMESTIC 1 7.14%
D“;S.'SISOGIALSERVICESREDUEST - R T A - S
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL | . - A%
CAD Report 5 Page 4 OF 10 4712023 05:40 i




DHR-4 - Page &

PERGUIMANS CO D58 Count Percent
SERVICE CALL b 7%

WELL BEING CHECK 1 7.14%

Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO DS8 14 Depl Calls/Tatal Calls 0.26%

PERQUHMANS CO EMS Count Parcent
' ABDOMINAL PAINIPROBLEMS , R e
ALLERGIES (REACTIONSYENVENOMATIONS s oan
(S“lINGSIEZlT‘ES) S

“045%

T AMIMAL BITESIATTACKS 7

ASSAULTISEXUAL, A$$AU: rrsww GUN padt

030%

[ R

- ABSISTANCE
BAGK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON RECENT TRAUMA] 0.89%
| BREATHING PROBLEMS . - . A RN 1Y L
CARBON MONOXIDE/INSALATIONMHAZMATICEBRN S T YT
U GARDIAC OR. RESP]RA‘FORYARRESTIDEM‘H ST s e S 163%
CHASE . Ly T e
. ‘CHEST PA1NIC.HEST mscommmcmw TRAUMATIC) ST e T T e
CHOKING S T e T T s,
CONVULSIONS/SEZURES . L i 2.81%
DIABETIC PROBLEMS ‘ ' ) - 8 1.18%
DISTURBANCE 2 0.30%
DOMESTIC 2 0.30%
EMS MUTUAL AID & 0.88%
eYE PRDBLEMS/INJURIES Tt 0.18%
FALLS 101 L T A%
FIGHT 2 T To3e%
. FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1 0.15%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS N .44%
" FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING o A 0.15%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE ' B 0.89%
' FIRE TRAININGTESTING e 0.15%:
FIRE VEH!GLEFIRE ' 2 0.30%
CHEADACHE . L 3 0.44%
| HEART PROBLEMS/ALC.D IRt 1.63%
HEMORRHAGEAAGERATIONS " e 2.07%
" INTOXICATED DFEIVER T R 0.30%
UMM FOLLOWUR 0.30%
0.15%

2

2

'MGTDRIST AS&ISTIDISAHLED MOTORIST ‘ 1
‘”‘“:W’MUTUALAID o ST e 1

7

3

" OTHER
" OVERDOSE/RGISONING (INGESTION) 7 T
| PREGNANGY/CHILDBIRTHIMSCARRIAGE
7 PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIORISUIGIDE ATTEMPT = 21 o A
SERVE PAPERS I
" SICK PERSON (SPE(:!FlC DIAGNCDS!S) cmzsc !LLNESS} s 1 A R - A
" SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT T T T e

U STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA - .~~~ 7" IR SRR L D8% .

" §TROKE (CVAYTRANSIENT ISGHEMIC F\TTACK (TIA) h N C207%
"‘:‘SUEPIGIQUSACTMTY(VEHICLE!F‘ERSON) T T s
CAD Report § Page 5 Of 19 R 41712023 05:40



DHR-4 - Page 6

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Percent
TEST 1 0.15%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INC]DENTS (ACCIDENT) ' -« 2 -
TRANSFERRED (911 CALL I T T aasy

| TRAUMATIC NJURIES (SPECIFIC) ‘ T T s T DA

"NCONSCIOCUS/FAINTING (NEAR) R L T T ke

L UNKNEWN. F‘ROBLEM(PERSDN DDWN) MEDICALALARM o B - X ;L

| WELL BERNG CHECK - - o o74%
Total Racords For PERQUIMANS CO EMS g8 Dept Calls/Tolal Calis 12.51%

FERCUAMANS CO EIRE MARSHAL Count Fearcant
"FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE . ' 2O 0000%
Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO FIR&- MARSHAL 2 Dept Calls/Tolal Galls 0.04%

PERQUIMANS CO 80 Count Parcant
ABANDONED VEHIGLE 3 0.09%

- ACCIDENTAL 911 CALL L ':'..".'.DL'd.:Z%""f
ALARM BANK e S oos%
ALARM BUSINESS 7 T T T T g T e
ALARM RESIDENTIAL ' C e 1.04%

CALARM SCHOOL - T T S s T s

' ANIMAL BITES/ATTACKS CoT e T e
CANIMALCONTROL .. T T gy S i
'A‘%SALJLTISEXUALASSAULTISTUNGUN - X -]
ASSIST OFFICER - o S N X
ASSI&TFROHIPAROLE U e oe%

CUABBISTANGE - T T A 051%
‘B&E(BREAKING&ENTFRENG)ATT&MF’TL—,DIC}LD ‘ s os%

' /B&E (BREAKINGEENTERING) IN PRMRF% LT T T 038%
“BOLO!ATL(A'ITEMPTTOLDCATE} o E R Y, - S

BREATHING PROBLEMS . - : B T 1 X 14

. CARBON MONOKIDEIINHALATIONIHAZMATICBRN 4 T T e

' CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH -+ SR 0

' "CARELESS & RECKLESS ’ o S e T T gy,

““CHAF’TERQU DRUGACTNITY B T U 0a2%
CHASE 1 C0.03%

* - CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT (NGN~TRAUMATEC) e PR 11}

" CHOKING [ ST T

UGV PROCESS B T 2%
"”"comvun,saomwsmzmﬁs Sy
CUUGRIMINAL SUMMONS LT T T T T g T
U DAMAGE TO PROPERTY T ' T
DC!ENTRWTRANSAGTION T B
‘DEER]S'INTHEROADWAY' ‘ I S 12

- | DIASETIC PRDBLEMS FE R PRS- S 0.08%
' D!STURBAMCE ' . ' 58 167%

CROMESTIC LT g D T T et

BOMESTISVISLENGEORDER g

DRILL (FRE/ TORNADO/ETE) 777 7 L T e T g e
DRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION 7 s T T ey

CAD Report & Page 8 of 10 AN7R2023 05,40

06%

C00e%
oA

0.36%



BHR-4 - Page 12

PERQUIMANE CO 50 Count Percent
DSSISGCIAL SERV!CES REQUEST . C ‘ Co L 003%
ESCORT o asin
.EVIC‘,’HC.JN ‘ o B A N
FALLS 0.24%

- FIGHT . 0a8%

Cni2%
e
o0a%
003%
 0.09%

" EIRE AGTIVATED ALARM
| FIREBRUSH/WOODSFIRE -« " .
"FIRE ILLEGAL BURN o
" FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT CJF‘ COLJNTY F!L—ﬁPC)NSF
'FIRE SMELL OF GAS
| FIRE SMELL OF SMDKEIBURNING T
' FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
© FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MJSCELLANEOUS FIHE
FIRE VERICLE FIRE
‘FOllOwuE

e N m T a te N IS

 FOOT PATROL 10
- FRAUD / SCAM BY ANY MEANS T
FUNERAL ESCORT 12
GOKARTIATVMWHEELER ON RDADWAY R BETEE
GUNSHOTS REPORTED ‘ 25
a5

‘HANG-UP 911 GALL

MARASSMENT

HEMDRF&HAGEILACERATIDNS o

HIT AND RUN o

MOSTAGE SITUATION F KIDNAPRING -~ . 7 7
HIEGALLY PARKEDVEHICLE o
UNFGONLY

G s s om

INTOXICATED DRIVER 10
T INTOXICATED PEDESTRiAN N Ty
INVESTIGATION 29
VCIMENTALSUBJECT L. 0 o g
 LARCENY o 18
‘ ."uvrssmczrc(w "I‘HE RC)ADWAYIYARD) B
LOITERING 2
" MAGISTRATE REQUEST T ey I
1

MIH FOLLOWAUP
MISSING PERSON: : RUNAWAY
" MISUSE OF 811
 MOTORIST ASSIST/ DISABLED. MOTORIST . 7o - T s
U MUTUAL AID oy
NEGHBORHOOD PATROL ~ -~ " 7 0 0 gd

e ]‘.3‘-.';155%'{'-;.
4 '  oos%

- 280%
050%

 NOISE COMPLAINT ' 20
COPENDOOR -1t T o e L T 008%
Comer T T T e T e
. OVERDOSE/FOISONING (NGESTION) -~ s S R 0%
POWER QUTAGE/LINES/POLES DOWN 2 00B%

(CABLEIPOWERIETC) e
| PROWLER - e T T oo

CAD Report & Page 7 Of 10 412023 05:40



- Page 8

PERGUIMANS GO SO Count Percent
PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMPT 20 0,60%
., PUBLIC SERVICE CALL L ‘ Com 450%
' RECOVER PROPERTY - s 0.18%
REPGRT - L o - paak
| REPOSESSION Ty 0.03%
© . REQUEST FOR OFFICER o IR [ L 030%
SECURITY CHECK S s 26.36%
USERVEFAPERS. | T g CaTan
' SERVE WARRANTS FOFZ ARREST 3y 1%
CSERVICECALL . -+ . CAne T 0.30%.
" SHOP LIFTER B KT
-SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) - g 027%
' SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 29 Toss%
STAB.’GUNSHOT.’PENETRAT[NG TRAUMA ‘ N Y A
'STANDEY BALL GAME 28 0.83%
STROKE (CVA)TRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TIA) R CU04%
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY T 20 0.60%
- BUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE / PERSON) Sz 367%
TEST T C003%
CTHREATS T h C0AT%
 TRAEFIC CONTROL 2 " 0.08%
TRAFFIC xssues ($IGN$ DOWNILIGHTS oum;*rc:) B o03%
TRAFFIC STOP 143 426%
‘ TRAFFIGITRANSEORTA:?IDN INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) T 230%
TRAINING [ 1 0.02%
TRANSFERRED (911)CALL o B - 0.05% |
TRANSPORT SUBJECT 30 1.18%
- TRALMATIC | tNJURIES (SPECIF’IC) o o ua%”f;
. TRESPASSING 4 0.12%
' UNAUTHORIZED USE S i O 008%
"'UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING(NEAR) S 4
" UNKNOWN PROBLEM {PERSON DOWN} MEDICALALARM 12
" UNLOGK VEHICLEHOUSE 68
- UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) A
VANDALISM 5
':;';WANTED!STOLENINQUIRY A
WELL BEING CHECK
' WILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATIGN AR CD.03%
WRECKER REQUEST 1 0.03%
Total Recards For PERQUIMANS CO 50 3354 Dept Calls/Total Calls 2.07%
PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Farcent
. TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} o 33N
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) 2 BEATH
Totel Records For PERQUIMANS CO WATER 3 Dapt Calts/Tolal Calls 0.06%
PERQUIMANS GO WATER RE‘SGUE TEAM Count Percent
OTHER ‘ e o ‘ U e 16 E T
TRAIMING - U gaagy
CAD Report & Page 8 Of 10 AMN2023 05:40



PHR-4 - Page 9

Total Records For PERGUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM § Depl Calls/Total Calls 0.11%
RAILROADS Count Percent
TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT 1£7C.) I 100:00% .
Total Records For RAILROADS 1 Depl Galls/Total Galls 0,02%
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Parcent
CARDIAG CJR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 2 6.25%
URALLS ‘ . LE AR
' ‘rIREACTNATED ALARM B Cagan
| FIRE BRUSH/ WOODS FIRE : , - a3 opaes
FIRE 1 MUTUALAIDJOU?OF coumw ersrﬂoms:: I 1 313%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS o S g B E-
| PIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 5 563
- FIRE TRAIMINGITESTING e o ea8%
' FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 3.13%
OVERDOSE/POISONING (NGESTION) i BA8%
' STROKE (CVAYTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TIA) T 343%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (AGCIDENT) N 8%
UNKNGWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWE) - MEDICAL ALARM 1 3.19%
Total Records For STATION 2 - SETHEL FD 32 Dept Catis/Total Calls 0.58%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD Count Farcent
© ALARM RESIDENTIAL R C L UEE%
CARBON MONOXIDE/NNHALATIONIMAZMAT/CERN 1 ' 256%
. CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH 2 813%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM ‘ B ' 12 82%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIR& - CUB, 13%f
" FIRE CONTROLLED BURN i 2se%
CFIRESMELLOFGAS R R L Tee%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKEIBURNING o T g ke
FIRE STRUCTUREFIRE . L Lo12.82%
' FIRE TRAINING/TESTING 5 92.82%
FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLANEOUS FIRE 2 UBE%,
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL e 2.66%
S ) AL T 2.56%
TRAFFICITRANSFORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 8 2051% :
Total Records For STATION 3 - HERTFORD Fi? 39 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.72% ,
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Count Percant
“FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM B o L e s 0%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN v ek
- FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT, OF COUNTY RESPONSE vz L A250%
FIRE SMELL OF SMDKE/BURNING 9 CgzE%
|| FIRE TRAININGTESTING -~ B 3750%"”:'
TRAEFICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCFDFN'!‘) 2 1250% :
Total Recards For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL FQ 16 Dept Gails/Tota Calls 0.30%
STATION 6 - WINFALL FD Count F‘ercent
CALARM RESIDENTIAL ~~ . - ‘ B R IR R 357%.{-55
e S -

' CLEAR RADIOS JWEEKLY F’AGER TEST

CAD Report § Fage 9 of 10 AfT2023 05:40




DHR-4 - Page 10
STATION 6 - WINFALL FD Count Percent
" FIRE AGTIVATED ALARM 2 "7 8%
' FIRE BERVICE ASSIGNMENT 4 357%
FIRESMELLOF GAS - 2 EAPLTRS
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / HURN]NG 1 357%
FIRESTRUCTURE FIRE s C2taa
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING T 10?1%'“
- STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA . - S e
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) o
Total Records For STATION 6 « WINFALL FD 28 Dept Calls/Totat Calis 0.52%
STATION 7 - INTERGOUNTY ED Count Barcent
BREATHING PROBLEMS ‘ ‘ oo L s5%
CHEST PAfN!CHEST DlSCDMFORT (NON»TRAUMAT!C) 1 2EE%
DOMESTIC - 1 CrEeh
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 2.56%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE R 2.56%
FIRE LLEGAL BURN 1 2.56%
" FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF couww RESF’DNSE “ o RS- - B128%
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE I 1 2.56%
CORIRE STRUSTURERIRE 7 e e e R 256%
| FIRE TRAININGTESTING 3 789%
EIREVEHICLEFRE g 5id%
" SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2 EA3%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) Ty 78a%
TRANSFERRED (811) CALL ' 1  2.56%
Tolal Records For STATION 7 - INTERCOUNTY FD 39 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.73%
STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK D ot Bareart
" CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH - TR T 625%
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 1 CEoEw
. FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 L B25%
" EIRE BRUSH / WOODS F]RE R Bas%
COUFIRERLEGALBURN T L R " .6.25% -
FIRE NEAR A STRUGTURE 1 " gos%
. FIRE 8TRUCTURE F{RE ‘; Lo R CBIE%
U PIRE TRAINING/TESTING 2z
g

U POWER OUTAGEILIN!;‘RIPDLES i:)OWN L
| (CABLE/POWER/ETC.) . v,

TRAFF!CITRANSPDRTATIDN INCIDENTS (ACCIDEN'I’) s 31.25%
S TRARNING T RO o : U R AR L B.25%
Tnta! Remrds Faor &;TA'!"ION - DURANTS NECK FD 16 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.30%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
ANIMAL CONTROL 1
"OTHER | SRR SR
Tolal Records For WINFALL F‘UBUC WORKS 3 Dwept CallsfTotal Cals
Total Records 5404

CAD Report & FPage 10

of

10

4f7f2023 05:40



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS




A PALERN

CTRHOWW AN
LRI,
[IARE
SATES
HY D
PASCEHICTANE
PERILIIN AR
TYREELL
AR TOMN
CHOLURARIA
CRESWELL
DR
EUHENTO
ELIZAnE e CHY
CEATESVILLE
HERTHORT
EIL DEVIL HILLE
FATTY HAWE
M ANTEC
MACES HIEAL
Py haC T
ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WIRFALL

CR-1 - Fage 1

4-20-2023

Dear Commissioners,

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide you with a copy of

the Perquimans County Joint Community Advisory Committee
report for FFY 2021-2022

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the efforts to
increase the participation on this committee pleas contact me.

Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging
Attn: Melissa Hines
512 S Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

! can also be contacted directly at (252} 404-7086 or
mhines@accogorg. Thank you in advance for your review and

interest in this report,

Sincerely,

Melissa Hines RN, CCM

Regional Long- Term Care Ombudsman
512 §. Church St.

Hertford NC, 27944



CR-1 - Pape 2

ANNUAL REPORT
FOR

ADULT CARE AND NURSING HOME COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEES

REGION R

COUNTY: Perquimans County REPORTING YEAR: FFY 2021-2022
COMMITTEE: Joint NH/ ACH

CHAIRPERSON: Deboral Pfennig (active)

Other Members: Ernestine Simpson (inactive) and Anne White (inactive)

1.

Were all homes in the county served by the committee? If not, why?

There were CAC monitoring visils completed during FFY 2021-2022 due to COVID lock
down. The CAC was allowed to re-enter the facilities as of July 2022 after re-training
ocewrred. Re- training consisted of what to expect post COVID and how-to DON/ DOFF
personal protective equipment (masks, gloves and gowns) and how to sanitize before,
during and afier the encounters.

Describe education efforts by the committee.
‘There was no community education involvement by CAC during the FIFT 2021-2022 due
to COVID restrictions, Education was provided to the CAC by the RLTCO via zoom and

face to face instruction

Describe community involvement by committee.
There was no community involvement by the CAC due to COVID lock down

Describe problems encountered by committee.

During COVID lock down the CAC committee was not able to enter the facilities and
was not able to advocate for the residents as the members would have liked. During this
time period some of the CAC committee members resigned leaving 3 members on the
CAC. Out of the remaining 3 members only 1 member has remained active. This is felt to
be a result of volunteers finding other avenues to volunteer their time as well as the new
ACL requirements for initial and on-going education.

Was the committee invelved in grievance resolution daring the year?
No

Summarize the strengths and weaknesses of the facilities in the county.
There is one Adult Care Home and one Nursing Home in Perguimans County. The
Family Care Home in Perquimans County closed at the end of FFY 2021-022.



CR-1 - Page 3

The Aduit Care Home had a change in ownership this year, however the Administrator
and Resident Care Coordinator positions remained stable, allowing for stability in the
daily routines of residents and staff. The Adult Care Home has experienced staffing
issues that were attempted to be counteracted by cross training staff in different areas of
care. The factlity ts due for an update and renovations. It is hopeful that the new owners
will provide the attention to detail that the facility needs to improve the building for the
welfare and comfort of the residents that live there.

The Nursing Home experienced a change in ownership FFY 2021-2022 as well as
multiple changes in the Director of Nursing position which may have led to inconsistency
in daily routines creating instability for residents and staff. The facility has had to use
agency staff to help with maintaining staffing ratios. On-going staff recruitment efforts
continue.

There were problems reported during COVID of supply change issues causing problems
with getting certain supplies. That concern has resolved.

7. Other comments,

FFY 2022-2023 The goal of the Regional Long- Term Care Ombudsman and CAC is to
recruit imernbership so that the committee can be effective in advocating for the resident
in the long-term care facilities of Perquimans County.

The long- term care facilities in Perquimans County have the potential to house 102
residents. CAC requirement is 6 members.

Quarterly facility monitoring visits began FFY 2022-2023 and are continuing.

CAC education completed during quarterly meeting is occurring routinely with
anticipation that CAC members will meet new annual requirements of 18 hours of
continuing education required by the Association of Community Living (ALS) by the end

of the FFY.

The Regional Long- Term Care Ombudsman will continue to make routine visits to the
facilities to ensure that the long- term care residents of Perquimans County have access to

advocacy services,

THI REGIONAL OMBUDSMAN WILL DISTRIBUTE THIS REPORT TO COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, AND

THE IMVISION OF AGING,
Prepared hy: Melissa Hines RN, CCM, RLTCO

Date Prepared: 3-31-23



